
EFGHIJKJLMNOOPJQFROHSTGUOFJTFVJWOXYHJZT[Y
 
CDEFGEHIJ789:89:7;<J=J>F?GJ@AHFGEHIJ7<97;9:7;< 

QDEF?EJPEJFHQo?EHJGJFGJRI@JKoDDJFEEHJGIJEIGADEGEJGJo?JEIQEDJAFMEJBoFED@HoFMJ?oMFFG@DE?LJPEHIDEJFDDJIHJGJE 

IGJEDJGF?O?JF??oMFEHJGIJRI@JPRJRI@DJF@GJIDoKEDJFDEJQo?oPDEJIFJRI@DJGF?OJAFMELJSJoDEJEIGADEGoFMJGJo?JGF?Oz 
ADEF?EJEF?@DEJGJFGJRI@J?EDEEGJGJEJEIDDEEGJF@GJIDoKEDJhTiJORJjkFYJlmnJomKpqJIDJRI@JGFRJFIGJPEJF??oMFEH 

GJEJEIDDEEGJGF?O?L 

T\JLW]^^_J`abE CCJMNOJPQQ>RSTJUSClmN>NnRSCJBOSnSmUCL 

BCEDEEGJFFGEJHDIGJGJEJHDIAJHIKFJGEF@L 

c\JW]adeEdJafe]^dQgEdJhaiJOR OEMEFG?{P@GJIDoKEHJCJFDGEDJCEJIID 
jkFYJlmGNnJomKpq 

BMIDJGEEJFoEFDJDEF?IF?zJADEF?EJDE{?EDEEG 
F@GJIDoKEDJFFGEJHDIGJGJEJHDIAJHIKF 

GEF@LL 

M\JrQLedQWeJWJWLrJ^XJ_^WaeQ^` NEFGIDE{UIFFKFFHF 

VK\JLW]^^_JQ`X^dbaeQ^` 

QORTPOUJPTTOSCC QlNmSJmVTWSO MP'JmVTWSO STPR>JPTTOSCC 

:(7(JNEFGIDE
PQEF@E 
W@HHFDIzJmUJ;):78 

Vo\JZ]^`EJW^`eaWeJ`fbZEdJX^dJaXeEdJ]^fdLJEbEd[E`WQEL 

CIFGFEGJmFGE UFFRFJTIIDE 

UoGDE CJoEHJMoFFFEoFDJNHHoEED 

SGEDMEFERJQJIFEJm@GPEDJB...{...{
....L  

Y\JLW]^^_JYEZJarrdELLJhfd_q KKKLE?FG{O;:LIDM 

R\JraeEJ^XJQ`QeQa_JW]adeEd 7;9:77; 

[\JraeEJXQdLeJ^ZE`ErJX^d 7<9:77; 

Q`LedfWeQ^` 
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NK\JaZZd^\ErJLW]^^_JbQLLQ^`JhdY[YFGinJ`]Wr^EnJTFVJZkRRTPOJZ^EJTkGNOHU^YV 

iMNOOPiJOFPIq 

TRCCRNmJCUPUSTSmU 

UIJADIQoHEJFFJE/EEDDEFGJFEFHEGoEJEH@EFGoIFJKoGJJ?OoDDJ?EG?JDEDEQFFGJGIJEFDEED?JoFJFAADoEHJGEEJFIDIMoE?LJSE 

KoDDJDFRJFJHI@FHFGoIFJHIDJ0 
{JRFH@?GDRJQFDGFED?JoA 

{JMFGoDRJQFDGoEoAFGoIF 

{JQDoHEJFFHJC@EEE??JGJDI@MJJCDFHG?GFF?JoA 

No\J_E]JrELQ[`JE_EbE`eLJhdY[YFGinJ`]Wr^EnJTFVJZkRRTPOJZ^EJTkGNOHU^YVJiMNOOPi 

OFPIq 
NSUJTSCRnmJS>STSmUCJBWDoEHJJEFHoFMJHIDDIKEHJPRJFJHE?EDoAGoIFJIHJEFEJJNERJTE?oMFJSDEGEFG? 
BNTSLLJNTS?JFDEJGJI?EJMEFEDFDJF?AEEG?JIHJGJEJ?EJIIDJGJFGJFDEJoFFIQFGoQEJIDJ@Fo1@EJGIJGJEJ?EJIID2? 
Go??oIFJFFHJMIFD?zJFDEJEIDEJGIJGJEJ?EJIID2?JIQEDFDDJHE?oMFzJFFHJFDEJEDoGoEFDJGIJoG?J?@EEE??LJUJE 

HE?oMFJEDEGEFG?JGFRJoFED@HEJFJ?AEEoHoEJEIFGEFGJFDEFJHIE@?3J@Fo1@EJ?G@HEFGJAIA@DFGoIF?JGIJPE 

?EDQEH3J?AEEoHoEJEH@EFGoIFFDJADIMDFG?JIDJAEHFMIMoEFDJFAADIFEJE?3J@Fo1@EJEFDEFHFDzJ?EJEH@DEzJID 
EIFHoM@DFGoIF?JIHJ?G@HEFG?JFFHJ?GFHH3JFFH9IDJoFFIQFGoQEJIDMFFoKFGoIFFDJ?GD@EG@DE?JFFHJ?R?GEG?L 

4FDoFPDEJ; 

4FDoFPDEJ: 

4FDoFPDEJ( 

4FDoFPDEJ) 

PJMIE@?JIFJ>EFDFoFMJ{JCCPUJHIE?JFIGJDEDRJIFJEIGADoFFEEJKoGJ
FJ?AEEoHoEJKFRJIHJHEDoQEDoFMJoF?GD@EGoIFJBFJHIE@?JIFJGEFEJoFML 
FFH9IDJ@?oFMJIFDRJFJ?AEEoHoEJ?EGJIHJGFGEDoFD?9ADIMDFG?JoF 
IDHEDJGIJEF?@DEJADIMDE??LJUJEJ?EJIIDJDEDoE?JIFJFFFDRKoFMJGJE 
I@GEIGE?JBDEFDFoFMLJGIJ?EDEEGJFJMDEFGJQFDoEGRJIHJoFA@G? 
BGEFEJoFMLLJPHGEDJGEFG?J?EDEEGJGJEJE??EFGoFDJDEFDFoFMJFFH 
FMDEEJIFJFJEIGGIFJEQoHEFEEJIHJDEFDFoFMzJoFHoQoH@FDJGEFEJED? 
FDEJFDDIKEHJFJMDEFGJHEFDJIHJDFGoG@HEJoFJGJEJHEDoQEDRJIH 
oF?GD@EGoIFzJADIQoHEHJGJFGJFDDJGEEJFo1@E?JFFHJGEGJIH?JFDE 
?ED@GoFoKEHJIFEEJGJEJF??E??GEFGJHFGFJo?JFQFoDFPDELJRFJIGJED 
KIDH?zJGJEJEHHEEGoQEJADFEGoEE?JFDEJFIGJADEHEGEDGoFEHJP@G 
GJERJPEEIGEJEQoHEFGJ@AIFJHFGFJFFFDR?o?L 

PJCEJIIDJNDMFFoKEHJHIDJSQEDRJCG@HEFG5?JC@EEE??J{JGJEJ?EJIID
o?JEIGADo?EHJIHJJoMJDRJEHHEEGoQEJ?FGE{MDFHEJDEQEDJGEFG?JoF
MDFHE?JN{*JFFHJ?@P6EEGJFDEFJGEFG?JoFJMDFHE?J8{;:JKJIJGEEG
HFoDRJFFHJAEDHIDGJF?JADIHE??oIFFDJDEFDFoFMJGEFG?L 

PJWEGGEDJV?EJIHJUoGEJ{JMIDJFDDJMDFHE?zJGJEJ?EJIIDJHFRJo?JIFE
JI@DJDIFMEDJGJFFJoFJEIFQEFGoIFFDJ?EJIID?LJRFJFHHoGoIFz 
?G@HEFG?JKoDDJFGGEFHJFAADI/oGFGEDRJ;<<JHFR?JAEDJ?EJIIDJREFDL
PJQFDoEGRJIHJFHGEDJ?EJIIDJFEGoQoGoE?JFFHJFEFHEGoEJADIMDFG? 
KoDDJPEJIHHEDEHL 

PJOoEJJFFHJCJFDDEFMoFMJC@DDoE@D@GJ{JGJEJE@DDoE@D@GJo?JP@oDG
FDI@FHJHoQEJHIGFoF?IJJ@GFFoGoE?JFFHJGJEJFDG?zJGFGJEGFGoE? 
FFHJ?EoEFEEzJEJFDFEGEDJFFHJEGJoE?zJADFEGoEFDJFDG?JFFHJ?OoDD?z 
FFHJAJR?oEFDJHoGFE??JFFHJJEFDGJLJCIGGIFJCIDEJFDoMFEHzJJoMJ 
?GFFHFDH?JIHJFEJoEQEGEFGJJFQEJPEEFJHEQEDIAEHJHIDJEFEJ 
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HIGFoFL
 

4FDoFPDEJ+ QDIHE??oIFFDJTEQEDIAGEFGJoFJGJEJCIFGE/GJIHJGJEJUEFGJSIDOJ{
HIDDIKoFMJFJHIE@?JIFJDEFDFoFMzJGEFEJED?JFDEJEGAIKEDEHJGI 
DE1@E?GJADIHE??oIFFDJHEQEDIAGEFGJJEDAJFGJGJEJGIGEFGJGJER 
oHEFGoHRJGJEJFEEHJDFGJEDJGJFFJPEoFMJGFFHFGEHJGIJAFDGoEoAFGE 
oFJoGAI?EHJHIE@?JIFJGEFEJoFMJE/AEDoEFEE?L 

4FDoFPDEJ* P??E??GEFGJGJFGJQDIQoHE?JPEEI@FGFPoDoGRJ{J?G@HEFGJADIMDE??
o?JGIFoGIDEHJoFJGFFRJKFR?JGIJJEDAJEF?@DEJGJFGJ?GFFHFDH?JFDE 
GEGLJUJEJEFAFEoGRJIHJGEFEJoFMJGEFG?JGIJEFMFMEJoFJHEEA 
FFFDR?o?JIHJFEJoEQEGEFGJHFGFJo?JFoHEHJPRJGJEJ@?EJIH 
ETIEGDoFFJ?IHGKFDEJKJoEJJKF?JHEQEDIAEHJFGJCCPUL 

4FDoFPDEJ8 PJQDIHE??oIFFDJSFQoDIFGEFGJHIDJUEFEJED?J{JGEFEJED?JDEEEoQE
GJEJEFDEEDJHEQEDIAGEFGJDE?I@DEE?zJDE?AIF?oPoDoGoE?zJFFH 
IAAIDG@FoGoE?JGJFGJGFDEFGEHJADIHE??oIFFD?JHE?EDQELJUJERJFD?I 
HoFHJGJEJPE?GJAI??oPDEJKIDOoFMJEIFHoGoIF?JoFJFFJFGGI?AJEDE 
GJFGJEFEI@DFME?JGJEJJoMJE?GJDE?AEEGLJN@DJGI?GJGFDEFGEH 
GEFEJED?JKIDOJKoGJJFHGoFo?GDFGID?JGIJHE?oMFJFFHJoGADEGEFG 
ADIHE??oIFFDJHEQEDIAGEFGJADIMDFG?zJIQED?EEJFFHJ?@AAIDG 
GJEJEHHEEGoQEJoFH@EGoIFJFFHJHEQEDIAGEFGJIHJFEKJGEFEJED?L 

4FDoFPDEJ< PJMIE@?JIFJPAADoEHJUEEJFIDIMoE?J{JEQEDRJ?G@HEFGJFFHJHFE@DGR
GEGPEDJJF?JGJEJIAAIDG@FoGRJGIJFAADRJGJEJDFGE?GJFFHJGI?G 
EHHEEGoQEJGEEJFIDIMRJGIID?JGIJGJEJKIDOJFGJJFFH3JGEFEJoFMJFFH 
DEFDFoFMLJP?JAFDGJIHJGJEJ?EJIIDJGIJEFDEEDJHIE@?zJ?G@HEFG? 
E/ADIDEJJIKJFAADoEHJGEEJFIDIMoE?JDEQID@GoIFoKEJFFHJHEHoFE
HFGoDRJ?@?GFoFoFMJEFDEED?J?@EJJF?JFHQFFEEHJGFF@HFEG@DoFML 

4FDoFPDEJ, PJQFDGFED?JoAJKoGJJMFGoDoE?J{J1@FDGEDDRJGEEGoFM?JKoGJ
GEFEJED?JMoQEJHFGoDRJGEGPED?JFFJFEE@DFGEJFFHJQoQoHJAoEG@DE 
IHJGJEoDJEJoDH5?JFEEIGADo?JGEFG?JFFHJFEEH?LJSJEF 
HEQEDIAGEFGFDDRJFAADIADoFGEzJGJE?EJGEEGoFM?JFDEJ?G@HEFG 
HoDEEGEHJGJ@?JFDDIKoFMJGJEJ?G@HEFGJFJHEEAEDJ@FHED?GFFHoFMJIH 
Jo?9JEDJAEDHIDGFFEEJFFHJGF/oGoKoFMJHFGoDRJAFDGoEoAFGoIFLJRF
FHHoGoIFzJCCPUJ?GDoQE?JGIJPEEIGEJFJHFGoDRJHDoEFHDRJ?EJIIDJPR 
FDDIKoFMJAFDEFG?JGIJAFDGoEoAFGEJGEFFoFMH@DDRJoFJ?EJIID 
MIQEDFFFEEJGJDI@MJJI@DJQFDEFGJPHQo?IDRJCI@FEoDJBQPCLJFFH 
PRJDE?AEEGoFMJAFDEFG?JF?JEIF?@GED?JIHJEH@EFGoIFL 

4FDoFPDEJ;7 PJCEJIIDJUFoDIDEHJGIJGJEJCIGG@FoGRJ{JCCPUJGFoDID?JGJE
oF?GD@EGoIFJADIMDFGJGIJGJEJoFGEDE?GJIHJGJEJEIGG@FoGRz 
E?AEEoFDDRJoFJFDEF?JF?JmEKJUIDOJCGFGEzJGJEJDIEFDJEEIFIGRz 
EFDEEDJEFQoDIFGEFGzJJo?GIDRzJFFHJMEIMDFAJRLJRFJFHHoGoIFzJGJE 
?EJIIDJDoFO?JEIGG@FoGRJ?EDQoEEJADIQoHED?JKoGJJGJEJFEEH?JIH 
?G@HEFG?JFFHJGJEoDJHFGoDoE?L 

U\Je^ea_JE`d^__bE`eJ^`Jjf`E :;*( 

lmnJomKp 
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b\J[darELJLEd\ErJQ`JLW]^^_J]EadJomKcdKp 

CJEEOJFDDJGJFGJFAADR 

nDFHE?JCEDQEH NzJ;zJ:zJ(zJ)zJ+zJ*zJ8zJ<zJ,zJ;7zJ;;zJ;: 

`K\Jr^ELJe]EJLW]^^_ mI 

W^`edaWeJYQe]JaJW]adeEdJ^d 

ErfWaeQ^`a_Jba`a[EbE`e 

^d[a`QgaeQ^`a 

J 

PK\JXaWQ_QeQEL 

TIE?JGJEJ?EJIIDJGFoFGFoFJIDJIAEDFGEJG@DGoADEJ?oGE?7 

UE?zJ(J?oGE? 

Po\JLW]^^_JLQeEL 

QDEF?EJDo?GJGJEJ?oGE?JKJEDEJGJEJ?EJIIDJKoDDJIAEDFGEJHIDJGJEJ@AEIGoFMJ?EJIIDJREFDL 

CoGEJ; 
B?FGE 
F? 
ADoGFDR 
?oGEL 

CoGEJ: 

CoGEJ( 

QJR?oEFD
 
PHHDE??
 

:(7(
NEFGIDE 
PQEF@E 
W@HHFDIzJmU 
;):78 

::)+
NEFGIDE 
PQEF@E 
W@HHFDIzJmU 
;):78 

:)JCJI?JIFE
CGDEEG 
W@HHFDIzJmU 
;):;) 

QJIFE To?GDoEG9CCT nDFHE? 
m@GPED CEDQEHJFG 

CoGEJBN{+zJ*{,z
EGELL 

NEFGIDE{
UIFFKFFHF 

N{+ 

NEFGIDE{
UIFFKFFHF 

,{;: 

W@HHFDI *{< 

OEEEoQE? OEFGFD 
OEFGFD P??o?GFFEE 
P??o?GFFEE HIDJSJoEJ 

nDFHE?JBKDoGE 
m9PJoH 
FAADoEFPDEL 

mI m9P 

mI m9P 

mI m9P 
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PoT\JZPYTiYJeHOXUVYJGNYJMOFGTMGJUFROHSTGUOFJROHJLUGYJK\
 

mFGE 

CEJIID PFHDEKJ>RDE >EFHED 

NAEDFGo 
IFFD C@?FFJ8@DEKoEK 
>EFHED 

CIGADoF 
FEE 
CIFGFEG 

CIGADFo 
FG 
CIFGFEG 

TPCP 
CIIDHoF 
FGID 

SIDOJQJIFE PDGEDFFGEJQJIFE SGFoDJPHHDE?? 

Pl\JZPYTiYJeHOXUVYJGNYJMOFGTMGJUFROHSTGUOFJROHJLUGYJo\
 

mFGE 

CEJIID 
>EFHED PFHDEKJ>RDE 

NAEDFGo 
IFFD 
>EFHED 

CIGADoF 
FEE 
CIFGFEG 

CIGADFo 
FG 
CIFGFEG 

PFFJTIDMFFGE 

TPCP 
CIIDHoF 
FGID 

SIDOJQJIFE PDGEDFFGEJQJIFE SGFoDJPHHDE?? 
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Ph\JZPYTiYJeHOXUVYJGNYJMOFGTMGJUFROHSTGUOFJROHJLUGYJl\
 

CEJIID PFHDEKJ>RDE >EFHED 

mFGE SIDOJQJIFE PDGEDFFGEJQJIFE SGFoDJPHHDE?? 

NAEDFGo 
IFFD nDEMJTIGG 
>EFHED 

CIGADoF 
FEE 
CIFGFEG 

CIGADFo 
FG 
CIFGFEG 

TPCP 
CIIDHoF 
FGID 

SK\JaHYJTFIJiUGYiJUFJMOdPOMTGYV mI 

ieTMYaJQRJIYinJePYTiYJeHOMYYVJGO 

GNYJFYfGJgkYiGUOF\ 

QXJ_^WaeErJQ`JZdQ\aeEJLZaWEJQ`J`]WJ^dJrQLedQWeLJ^feLQrEJ`]W 

Sl\JfePOTVJTJMkHHYFGJWYHGURUMTGYJORJ^MMkeTFMIJhW^^qJROHJYTMNJiMNOOPJiUGYJGNTG 
UiJPOMTGYVJUFJeHUXTGYJieTMYJUFJ`]WJOHJPOMTGYVJOkGiUVYJORJ`]W\JEfMYeGJROHJiMNOOPiJUF 

VUiGHUMGJieTMYJhMOdPOMTGUOFJieTMYqnJiMNOOPJSkiGJeHOXUVYJTJMOeIJORJGNYJTFFkTPJRUHY 

UFieYMGUOFJHYeOHG\ 

LUGYJKJWYHGURUMTGYJORJ^MMkeTFMIJhW^^q 

JGGA?I99FR?EH{E?I{DEAIDG?LHD@oHDEQoEKLEIG9DE?A9;8,7,<)(9RMQU'C*H4R9 

LUGYJKJXUHYJQFieYMGUOFJdYeOHG 

BmIJDE?AIF?EL 

LUGYJoJWYHGURUMTGYJORJ^MMkeTFMI 

BmIJDE?AIF?EL 
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LUGYJoJXUHYJQFieYMGUOFJdYeOHG 

BmIJDE?AIF?EL 

LUGYJlJWYHGURUMTGYJORJ^MMkeTFMI 

BmIJDE?AIF?EL 

LUGYJlJXUHYJQFieYMGUOFJdYeOHG 

BmIJDE?AIF?EL 

FK\JYYHYJGNYHYJTFIJHYXUiUOFiJGO mI 

GNYJiMNOOPiiJMNTHGYHJVkHUF[JGNY 

omKcdKpJiMNOOPJIYTHaJhZPYTiY 

UFMPkVYJTeeHOXYVJOHJeYFVUF[ 

STGYHUTPJTFVJFOFdSTGYHUTP 
MNTHGYHJHYXUiUOFiq\ 

O\J`TSYJTFVJZOiUGUOFJOR UFFRFJTIIDE 

QFVUXUVkTPhiqJYNOJWOSePYGYVJGNUi 

aFFkTPJdYeOHG\ 

e\J^kHJiU[FTGkHYiJh]YTVJORJLMNOOPJTFVJZOTHVJZHYiUVYFGqJcYPOVJTGGYiGJGNTGJTPPJORJGNY 

UFROHSTGUOFJMOFGTUFYVJNYHYUFJUiJGHkGNRkPJTFVJTMMkHTGYJTFVJGNTGJGNUiJMNTHGYHJiMNOOPJUi 

UFJMOSePUTFMYJVUGNJTPPJTieYMGiJORJUGiJMNTHGYHnJTFVJVUGNJTPPJeYHGUFYFGJXYVYHTPnJLGTGYnJTFV 

POMTPJPTVinJHY[kPTGUOFinJTFVJHkPYi\JYYJkFVYHiGTFVJGNTGJURJTFIJUFROHSTGUOFJUFJTFIJeTHG 
ORJGNUiJHYeOHGJUiJROkFVJGOJNTXYJcYYFJVYPUcYHTGYPIJSUiHYeHYiYFGYVnJGNTGJVUPPJMOFiGUGkGY 

[HOkFViJROHJGNYJHYXOMTGUOFJORJOkHJMNTHGYH\JWNYM`J]ELJURJIOkJT[HYYJTFVJGNYFJkiYJGNY 

SOkiYJOFJIOkHJZWJOHJGNYJiGIPUiGJOFJIOkHJSOcUPYJVYXUMYJGOJiU[FJIOkHJFTSYq\ 

UE? 

LU[FTGkHYnJ]YTVJORJWNTHGYHJLMNOOP 

92324
 



LU[FTGkHYnJZHYiUVYFGJORJGNYJZOTHVJORJeHkiGYYi
 

rTGY BmIJDE?AIF?EL 

eNTF`JIOk\ 

42324
 











EFGHIJKJLMNJNOPQQRJSTUQHGJVWHXJYZF[
 
LMNOPQRSMOpSqPrstusturvw 

VNJ{bSJ_qqYcErJ`EV^LbYb|cENJeSE|EL`Nn
 

\]JV^_S`ESJ_a`^bScdESJe_fJQg 
hiFTJjkGPlJKk\mn 

xyz{POp|}~�|M�P{pMNz~N�PR�pMNpP{p�Np�p|O
MQO}z{��p{P~M�pP�{z�PO}pPS{zRPSz�~ 

�p~Q�� 

K]JLEoJMbSpJN`_`EJSEqbS` 

V_Sr 

qHQsZXTJWJXZHTOGJaSYJQHJtTuJRZF[ 

GQJGPTJvQfGJHTOTFGJLTtJMQH[ 

NGWGTJNOPQQRJSTUQHGJVWHXJgQHJGPT 

OPWHGTHJfOPQQRJeNTT 

PGGUfwxxHTUQHGOWHXf]FIfTX]yQsxn] 

eVPWHGTHJfOPQQRfJOQvURTGZFyJITWH 
QFTJtZRRJFQGJITGJPWsTJWJNOPQQR 
STUQHGJVWHXJQHJRZF[JGQJQFT]JqRTWfT 

GIUTJzaSYJZfJFQGJWsWZRWuRTzJZFJGPT 

fUWOTJUHQsZXTXn] 

��������oQO}z{��pSPR}M{Op{P�|}zz�
 

}OORNqttSMOM�~SNpS�TzUtR{z���p�R}RV�~NO�SWwrrrrrrvvwxu
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EFGHIJKJLHMNHOPPJQMRSHTJUMSVP
 
LMNOPQRSMOpSqPrstrutvrus 

LWXUWEYYJQXZ[W\J]^[WQEWJUX[_Y 

wxMySPxzP{p|p}ON~MQO�xy��pSPM}SP������~MQO�xy��pSP��MyOpyPN��xx�NPx}���P�x�R�pOpPO�pPOM��pNPRyx��SpS�
L�NOPpM��P|xM�PM}SP�pMNQypPMNP�x}OM�}pSP�}PO�pPN��xx��NP�Qyyp}O��PMRRyx�pSP��MyOpy�PM}SP�}S��MOpP��pO�py
O�pPN��xx�P�MNP�pOPxyP}xOP�pOPO�pP|xM��P��pMNpPRyx��SpP�}zxy�MO�x}PzxyPM��PP|xM�NP��P�x�p��pyPuNO� 

`aJ[][\Ebc]JYQd\EeQJLEWfXWb[e]EJUX[_Y 

PzPRpyzxy�M}�pPSMOMP�NP}xOPM�M��M��pP��PQQ|QNOPuNO�PR�pMNpPNOMOpPO��NP�}PO�pP�MNOP�x�Q�}PM}SPQRSMOpP��
�x�p��pyPuNO� 

gh`ij`kJLHMNHOPPJQMRSHTJ[GGSlFmOFGJMnJ[oSTOmloJUMSVP 

Q�MSp���PROQSp}O
�pyzxy�M}�pPSxM� 

Yr;PxzPNOQSp}ONP����
ypMSPx}P|yMSpP�p�p�

Q�MSp� ��PO�pPp}SPxzP<yS
��PSxM� |yMSpPMNP�pMNQypS
u ��PV�pP\xQ}OMNP]

��}}p��P�}SPxzP�pMy
wp}���MyX 

ROQSp}OPQ���p�p�p}O
x}PSyMSpP<~sP��R
TMO�PQNNpNN�p}ON
����P�ppOPxyPp^�ppSQ�MSp� O�pPNOMOpPM�pyM|p ��PSxM� 

TpMNQypPUNpSPOx
��M�QMOpP�yx|ypNN
Vx�MySPQOOM�}�p}OPxz
SxM� 

<ySPSyMSpP\xQ}OMNP]
��}}p��P�}SPxzP�pMy
wp}���MyX 

��RPSy�P<PTMO�
QNNpNN�p}O
��RPSy�P`PTMO�
QNNpNN�p}O
��RPSy�PaPTMO�
QNNpNN�p}O
��RPSy�PbPTMO�
QNNpNN�p}O
��RPSy�PcPTMO�
QNNpNN�p}O
��RPSy�PsPTMO�
QNNpNN�p}O 

SxM�P~PTpOPxyP�xOPTpO 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

The Board of Trustees 
Charter School for Applied Technologies and Affiliates 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Charter School for Applied Technologies 
and Affiliates (the Organization) as of June 30, 2018 and 2017, and the related consolidated statements of 
activities and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to consolidated financial statements. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this 
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits. 
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by 
the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material 
misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made 
by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the financial position of the Organization as of June 30, 2018 and 2017, and the changes in its net assets and 
cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America. 



Additional Information 

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements as 
a whole. The accompanying additional information as listed in the table of contents, including the schedule of 
expenditures of federal awards, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform 
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, is presented for purposes of 
additional analysis and is not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. 

The accompanying additional information, including the schedule of expenditures of federal awards, is the 
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and 
other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements.  Such information has been subjected to 
the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the consolidated financial statements and certain additional 
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and 
other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial 
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America.  In our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material 
respects, in relation to the consolidated financial statements as a whole.  

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 30, 2018 on 
our consideration of the Organization’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements, and other matters.  The 
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial 
reporting or on compliance.  That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the Organization’s internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance. 

October 30, 2018 
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CHARTER SCHOOL FOR APPLIED TECHNOLOGIES AND AFFILIATES
	

Consolidated Balance Sheets 

June 30, 2018 2017 

Assets 

Current assets: 

Cash 

Receivables (Note 2) 

Prepaid expenses and other assets 

$ 10,903,330 

1,830,369 

422,510 

13,156,209 

$ 7,620,540 

2,322,744 

368,161 

10,311,445 

Property and equipment, net (Note 3) 21,680,925 19,532,304 

Investments held in trust (Note 4) 2,346,433 2,217,004 

Other investments (Note 5) 5,536,943 5,251,531 

$ 42,720,510 $ 37,312,284 

Liabilities and Net Assets 

Current liabilities: 

Current portion of long-term debt (Note 7) 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 

Deferred revenue 

$ 960,668 

2,572,772 

103,836 

3,637,276 

$ 513,958 

2,846,229 

50,744 

3,410,931 

Long-term debt (Note 7) 21,700,689 17,652,297 

Net assets: 

Unrestricted 17,382,545 16,249,056 

$ 42,720,510 $ 37,312,284 

See accompanying notes.  3 



                      

                                 

                 

                        

                      

                      

                 

             

             

                 

                 

             

                 

              

                             

                 

             

CHARTER SCHOOL FOR APPLIED TECHNOLOGIES AND AFFILIATES
	

Consolidated Statements of Activities 

For the years ended June 30, 2018 2017 

Support and revenue: 

Enrollment fees: 

Revenue - resident student enrollment 

Revenue - students with disabilities 

Revenue - additional state aid 

Federal grants 

State grants 

Food service and vending 

Investment income 

Other income 

Total support and revenue 

$ 27,396,596 

925,260 

-

2,571,598 

241,356 

107,962 

372,997 

2,714,657 

34,330,426 

$ 25,162,245 

913,100 

887,367 

2,303,243 

39,709 

135,436 

425,741 

2,112,352 

31,979,193 

Expenses: 

Program expenses: 

Regular education 

Special education 

Other programs 

Total program expenses 

Supporting services: 

Management and general 

Total expenses 

19,833,122 

1,770,734 

5,299,259 

26,903,115 

5,015,077 

31,918,192 

17,173,620 

1,594,125 

4,761,463 

23,529,208 

4,545,471 

28,074,679 

Other items: 

Series 2005A Bond expenses (Note 7) (1,278,745) -

Change in net assets 1,133,489 3,904,514 

Net assets - beginning 16,249,056 12,344,542 

Net assets - ending $ 17,382,545 $ 16,249,056 

See accompanying notes.  4 



            

                   

                   

            

      

          

          

            

             

                      

          

            

             

           

                         

               

            

            

             

                

                           

              

                    

                    

                     

CHARTER SCHOOL FOR APPLIED TECHNOLOGIES AND AFFILIATES
	

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 

For the years ended June 30, 2018 2017 

Operating activities: 

Cash received from enrollment fees $ 29,129,607 $ 26,131,900 

Cash received from federal and state grants 2,434,368 1,814,837 

Cash received from food service and vending 107,962 135,436 

Interest received 170,758 116,021 

Cash received from other sources 2,830,959 2,089,128 

Payments to employees for services and benefits (22,152,377) (19,758,371) 

Payments to vendors and suppliers (7,397,384) (5,815,873) 

Interest paid (1,044,388) (1,434,842) 

Net operating activities 4,079,505 3,278,236 

Investing activities: 

Property and equipment expenditures (3,800,470) (687,891) 

Deposits to investments held in trust, net (129,429) (254) 

Purchases of other investments (3,930,098) (1,395,324) 

Sales of other investments 3,846,925 1,318,192 

Net investing activities (4,013,072) (765,277) 

Financing activities: 

Principal repayments on long-term debt (20,240,668) (478,958) 

Proceeds from long-term debt 23,457,025 -

Net financing activities 3,216,357 (478,958) 

Net change in cash 3,282,790 2,034,001 

Cash - beginning 7,620,540 5,586,539 

Cash - ending $ 10,903,330 $ 7,620,540 

Reconciliation of change in net assets to net 

cash flows from operating activities: 

Change in net assets $ 1,133,489 $ 3,904,514 

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to

 net cash flows from operating activities: 

Depreciation 1,220,147 1,127,235 

Realized and unrealized gains on other investments (202,239) (309,720) 

Series 2005A Bond expenses 1,278,745 -

Changes in operating assets and liabilities: 

Receivables 492,375 (1,334,763) 

Prepaid expenses and other assets (54,349) (39,140) 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 158,245 (22,502) 

Deferred revenue 53,092 (47,388) 

Net operating activities $ 4,079,505 $ 3,278,236 

See accompanying notes.  5 



  

   

CHARTER SCHOOL FOR APPLIED TECHNOLOGIES AND AFFILIATES
	

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: 

Organization: 

The consolidated financial statements of Charter School 
for Applied Technologies and Affiliates (the Organization) 
include the accounts of Charter School for Applied 
Technologies (the School), EST, LLC (the LLC), and 
eDoctrina Corporation (the Corporation), affiliated entities 
of which the School is the sole member or stockholder. 

The School operates a charter school in Buffalo and 
Kenmore, New York approved by the Board of Regents of 
the State of New York.  The School offers classes from 
kindergarten through grade 12. The School is chartered 
through June 2020, after which time the charter may be 
renewed, upon application. 

The Corporation was formed to serve as a resource to 
other educational institutions. Income is recorded as other 
income in the consolidated statements of activities. 

EST, LLC was established to provide management services 
to the School and Corporation.  During 2018 and 2017, the 
LLC had limited activity as management is evaluating the 
continuance of the LLC. 

All significant inter-entity accounts and transactions have 
been eliminated in the accompanying consolidated financial 
statements. 

Subsequent Events: 

Management has evaluated events and transactions for 
potential recognition or disclosure through October 30, 
2018, the date the consolidated financial statements were 
available to be issued. 

Cash: 

Cash in financial institutions potentially subjects the 
Organization to concentrations of credit risk since it may 
exceed insured limits at various times throughout the year. 
The Organization maintains at least $75,000 in reserve 
funds to pay legal and audit expenses that would be 
associated with a dissolution should it occur. 

Receivables: 

Receivables are stated at the amounts management expects 
to collect from outstanding balances. Balances that are still 
outstanding after reasonable collection efforts are written 
off through a charge to bad debts expense and a credit to 
accounts receivable.  An allowance for doubtful accounts is 
considered unnecessary by management because all 
significant amounts deemed uncollectible are written off 
each year. 

Property and Equipment: 

Property and equipment is stated at cost net of 
accumulated depreciation.  Depreciation is provided using 
the straight-line method over estimated useful asset lives.  
Maintenance and repairs are charged to operations as 
incurred; significant improvements are capitalized. 

Investments: 

Investments are stated at fair value as determined by 
quoted prices in active markets. 

Grants: 

The Organization is the recipient of awards and 
reimbursements from federal, state, and local sources. 
The awards and reimbursements are subject to compliance 
and financial audits by the funding sources.  Management 
believes no significant adjustments are necessary to 
recognized amounts. 

The Organization records grant awards accounted for as 
exchange transactions as deferred revenue until related 
services are performed. 

Transportation: 

Several school districts provide the School with certain 
transportation services without cost to the charter school.  
The value of these services has not been recorded in these 
financial statements. 

In August 2015, the School entered into a 5 year agreement 
whereby the Buffalo School District will provide student 
transportation services to city residents previously paid for 
by the School.  

6 



  

                
                       

       

           

                    

                            

       

        

 

  

                        

                        

                 

Enrollment Fees: 

The School is reimbursed based on the approved operating 
expense per pupil of the public school district in which the 
student resides.  The amount received each year from the 
resident district is the product of the approved operating 
expense per pupil and the full time equivalent enrollment 
of the students in the school residing in the district. 
Approximately 83% of enrollment fees are received 
annually from the Buffalo School District. 

Income Taxes: 

The School is a 501(c)(3) organization exempt from 
taxation under §501(a) of the Internal Revenue Code.  The 
LLC is considered a disregarded entity for tax purposes.  
Consequently, all tax reporting for the LLC is consolidated 
with the activity of the School.  The Corporation is taxed 
as a separate entity; taxable income and recognized income 
tax expense were not significant for 2018 or 2017. 

Use of Estimates: 

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in 
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America requires management to 
make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts 
reported in the financial statements and accompanying 
notes. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Cost Allocation: 

The Organization’s costs of providing its various programs 
and activities have been summarized on a functional basis 
in the consolidated statements of activities.  Accordingly, 
certain costs have been allocated among the programs and 
supporting services benefited. 

2. Receivables: 

2018 2017 
Grants $ 1,232,594 $ 854,008 
Enrollment 563,105 1,370,856 
Other 34,670 97,880 

$ 1,830,369 $ 2,322,744 

In July 2017, all New York State charter schools serving 
students in the fiscal 2017 school year received additional 
state aid.  The additional aid was based on the number of 
students served and was paid directly from the New York 
State Education Department. Additional aid totaling 
$887,367 is included as enrollment fees receivable on the 
accompanying balance sheet as of June 30, 2017.  No 
additional state aid was received for the year ended June 30, 
2018. 

3. Property and Equipment: 

2018 2017 

Land $ 323,845 $ 323,845 

Building and improvements 30,745,027 26,932,725 

Furniture and equipment 3,990,942 3,647,503 

Vehicles 75,092 75,092 

Construction in progress - 786,973 

35,134,906 31,766,138 

Less accumulated depreciation 13,453,981 12,233,834 
$ 21,680,925 $ 19,532,304 

Construction in progress at June 30, 2017 included costs 
incurred in connection with the School’s $3.4 million 
school expansion project, most of which was completed by 
November 2017. The expansion project was financed 
primarily with the Series 2017 bonds obtained in July 2017 
(Note 7). 

4. Investments Held in Trust: 

The following accounts are held by a trustee in compliance 
with the issuance of 2005 Series bonds (through June 30, 
2017) and 2017 Series bonds (Note 7): 

2018 2017 

Reserve fund $ 1,952,631 $ 1,914,938 

Project and other funds 343,429 -

Custodian and other funds - 252,066 

Repair fund 50,373 50,000 

$ 2,346,433 $ 2,217,004 

7 



                

                

                

                     

  
     

                
                          
      
               

 

 

5. Other Investments: 

Cash 

Equities 

Mutual funds 

Fixed income 

2018 

348,911$ 

2,122,314 

1,500,228 

1,565,490 
5,536,943$ 

$ 

$ 

2017 

205,246 

1,979,489 

1,918,048 

1,148,748 
5,251,531 

Investment returns are as follows: 

2018 2017 

Interest and dividends $ 170,758 $ 116,021 

Realized and unrealized

 gains 202,239 309,720 
$ 372,997 $ 425,741 

Investment fees totaling $25,080 and $27,742 were 
expensed for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017. 

6. Short-Term Borrowings: 

The School has available a $1,000,000 bank demand line of 
credit with interest payable at 1-month LIBOR plus 1.50% 
and secured by investments of the School.  There were no 
amounts outstanding as of June 30, 2018 and 2017. 

7. Long-Term Debt: 

2018 2017 
Erie County Industrial Development 

Agency (ECIDA) Civic Facility 
Revenue Bonds (Charter School for 
Applied Technologies Project), Series 
2005A (tax exempt) Bonds, principal 
payments beginning June 2016 in 
annual installments ranging 
from $515,000 to $1,790,000, plus 
interest from date of issuance at rates 
ranging from 6.250% to 6.875%, 
refinanced in July 2017 with Series 
2017A Bonds (below). $ - $ 19,445,000 

Buffalo and Erie County Industrial 
Land Development Corporation 
Tax-Exempt Revenue Bonds 
(The Charter School for Applied 
Technologies Project), Series 
2017A Bonds, principal payments 
beginning June 2018 in annual 
installments ranging from 
$770,000 to $1,845,000, 
plus interest from date of 
issuance at rates ranging from 
2.0% to 5.0%, through 
June 2035. 22,225,000 

Plus unamortized bond premium 1,197,494 
Less unamortized debt 

issuance costs 761,137 895,315 
Less unamortized bond discount - 383,430 

22,661,357 18,166,255 
Less current portion 960,668 513,958 

$ 21,700,689 $ 17,652,297 

In July 2017, the School entered into an agreement with 
Buffalo and Erie County Industrial Land Development 
Corporation to issue $22,845,000 tax exempt Series 2017A 
and $150,000 taxable Series 2017B bonds (the Series 2017B 
were repaid during fiscal 2018) at a premium of $1,267,935 
to refund the ECIDA Series 2005 Bonds and finance the 
high school building expansion project (Note 3).  The 
bonds are secured by mortgage and security agreements 
granting the trustee a mortgage lien on and security interest 
in real and personal property as well as certain revenues, 
subject to permitted encumbrances.  The bonds are further 
secured by the reserve fund (Note 4). 

Bond discount and premium associated with the issuance 
of the bonds are amortized as interest expense (or 
reduction to) on a straight-line basis over the life of the 
bonds. Unamortized bond discount is presented as a 
reduction in the face amount of the 2005 Series bonds 
payable and unamortized bond premium is presented as an 
addition in the face amount of the 2017 Series bonds 
payable. Amortization of bond premium and discount 
amounted to ($70,441) and $21,302 for the years ended 
June 30, 2018 and 2017. Unamortized bond discount 
totaling $383,430 from the 2005 Series bonds was 
expensed during 2018 as part of the bond refinancing 
arrangement. 
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Debt issuance costs are amortized as interest expense over 
the remaining term of the bonds.  Amortization of bond 
issuance costs amounted to $44,773 and $49,470 for the 
years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017.  Unamortized debt 
issuance costs from the 2005 Series bonds totaling 
$895,315 was expensed during 2018 as part of the bond 
refinancing arrangement. 

Interest expense for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 
2017 was $1,005,814 and $1,434,842. 

Aggregate maturities of net long-term debt subsequent to 
June 30, 2018 are: 

2019 

2020 

2021 

2022 

2023 

Thereafter 

960,668$ 

980,668 

1,005,668 

1,040,668 

1,080,668 

17,593,017 
$ 22,661,357 

8.  Retirement Plans: 

The Corporation maintains a defined contribution 401(k) 
profit sharing plan covering essentially all employees. 
Employer discretionary contributions to the plan totaled 
$54,752 and $55,266 for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 
2017. 

The School maintains a 403(b) plan covering qualified 
employees. The plan does not require employer 
contributions. 

The School participates in the New York State Teachers’ 
Retirement System (TRS) and New York State and Local 
Employees’ Retirement System (ERS) (the Systems), which 
are cost-sharing multiple employer public employee 
retirement systems.  The Systems offer a wide range of 
plans and benefits which are related to years of service and 
final average salary, vesting of retirement benefits, death 
and disability. 

New York State Teachers’ Retirement System: 

TRS is administered by the New York State Teachers’ 
Retirement Board and provides benefits to plan members 
and beneficiaries as authorized by the Education Law and 
the Retirement and Social Security Law of the State of New 
York. TRS issues a publicly available financial report that 
contains financial statements and required supplementary 
information.  The report may be obtained from TRS at 
www.nystrs.org. 

New York State and Local Employees’ Retirement 
System: 

ERS provides retirement benefits as well as death and 
disability benefits. New York State Retirement and Social 
Security Law governs obligations of employers and 
employees to contribute and provide benefits to 
employees. ERS issues a publicly available financial report 
that includes financial statements and required 
supplementary information. This report may be obtained 
from the New York State and Local Retirement System at 
www.osc.state.ny.us/retire. 

Funding Policies: 

No employee contribution is required for those whose 
service began prior to July 1976.  The Systems require 
employee contributions of 3% of salary for the first 10 
years of service for those employees who joined the System 
from July 1976 through December 2009.  Participants 
whose service began on or after January 1, 2010 through 
March 31, 2012 are required to contribute 3% (ERS) or 
3.5% (TRS) of compensation throughout their active 
membership in the Systems.  Participants whose service 
began on or after April 1, 2012 are required to contribute a 
percentage ranging from 3% to 6% each year, based on 
their level of compensation. 

For ERS, the Comptroller annually certifies the rates used, 
expressed as a percentage of the wages of participants, to 
compute the contributions required to be made by the 
School to the pension accumulation fund.  The rates range 
from 9.3% to 15.8% for 2018 and 9.3% to 15.9% for 2017, 
dependent on the participant’s tier. Required contributions 
for ERS were $345,697 and $313,000 for the years ended 
June 30, 2018 and 2017. 
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Pursuant to Article 11 of the Education Law, rates are 
established annually for TRS by the New York State 
Teachers’ Retirement Board at an actuarially determined 
rate.  The rate is 9.80% of the annual covered payroll as of 
June 30, 2018, and 11.72% for the year ended June 30, 
2017. The required contributions for TRS were $1,149,984 
and $1,180,618 for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017. 

9.  Lease Obligations: 

The Organization leases certain equipment and property 
under terms of operating leases through July 2034. Rental 
expense for all operating leases amounted to $750,943 and 
$665,002 for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017. 

Future minimum annual rentals due under these leases are: 

2019 $ 650,940 
2020 668,182 
2021 686,649 
2022 656,118 
2023 665,640 
Thereafter 8,858,097 

$ 12,185,626 

10.  Cash Flows Information: 

Noncash investing and financing activities excluded from 
the 2017 statement of cash flows include accounts payable 
incurred for building expansion costs of $431,702 at June 
30, 2017. 

11.  Contingencies: 

The Organization may be subject to claims and lawsuits 
that arise in the ordinary course of business.  In the 
opinion of management, the outcome of any claims is not 
expected to have a material adverse effect upon the 
financial position of the Organization. 
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CHARTER SCHOOL FOR APPLIED TECHNOLOGIES AND AFFILIATES 

Additional Information 

Consolidated Schedule of Expenses 

For the year ended June 30, 2018 (with summarized comparative totals for 2017) 

2018 

Special Other Management 

Education Programs and General Total 

Administrative Staff 81,007$ 863,106$ 1,711,815$ 3,602,035$ 

Instructional 1,209,537 16,710 - 10,709,511 

Non-Instructional - 617,892 1,138,277 1,988,543 

Regular 

Education 

946,107$ 

57.03 

Number 

of 

positions 

39.00 

211.82 9,483,264 

232,374 

2017 

Total 

307.85 $ 10,661,745 $ 1,290,544 $ 1,497,708 $ 2,850,092 $ 16,300,089 

Salaries $ 10,661,745 $ 1,290,544 $ 1,497,708 $ 2,850,092 $ 16,300,089 $ 14,115,864 

Employee benefits and taxes 3,282,819 136,192 228,913 583,020 4,230,944 3,765,079 

Retirement 1,205,726 50,021 80,552 214,134 1,550,433 1,548,884 

Consultants 7,200 - - - 7,200 14,733 

Contracted services 146,844 87,917 78,728 511,605 825,094 891,454 

Equipment rental 69,951 - - 2,683 72,634 68,637 

Insurance 158,579 9,911 19,823 9,911 198,224 164,944 

Interest 804,651 50,291 100,581 50,291 1,005,814 1,434,842 

Building leases 644,759 - 33,200 350 678,309 596,365 

Professional fees 46,071 - 152,679 36,800 235,550 222,095 

Maintenance and repairs 38 - 19,209 45,569 64,816 55,452 

Marketing - - - 107,725 107,725 81,372 

Minor equipment 996,750 62,297 124,594 74,463 1,258,104 400,479 

Office expense 135,646 - 326,315 111,003 572,964 458,254 

Supplies and materials 203,972 411 922,932 241,127 1,368,442 1,259,577 

Other expenses 88,341 1,340 163,752 69,581 323,014 251,300 

Staff development 71,080 - 9,316 24,913 105,309 130,241 

Student services - - 945,890 - 945,890 784,569 

Technology - - 416,579 - 416,579 297,761 

Utilities 338,602 21,163 49,983 21,163 430,911 405,542 

18,862,774 1,710,087 5,170,754 4,954,430 30,698,045 26,947,444 

Depreciation 970,348 60,647 128,505 60,647 1,220,147 1,127,235 

Total $ 19,833,122 $ 1,770,734 $ 5,299,259 $ 5,015,077 31,918,192$ $ 28,074,679 
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CHARTER SCHOOL FOR APPLIED TECHNOLOGIES AND AFFILIATES
	

Additional Information 

Consolidating Balance Sheets 

For the years ended June 30, 2018 

Consolidated 

School LLC Corp Eliminations Totals 

Assets 

Current assets: 

Cash 9,930,992$ 4,439 967,899$ -$ 10,903,330$ 

Receivables 1,792,847 - 82,208 (44,686) 1,830,369 

Prepaid expenses and other assets 386,579 20 35,911 - 422,510 

12,110,418 4,459 1,086,018 (44,686) 13,156,209 

Property and equipment, net 21,679,552 - 1,373 - 21,680,925 

Investments held in trust 2,346,433 - - - 2,346,433 

Other investments 5,786,943 - - (250,000) 5,536,943 

$ 41,923,346 4,459$ $ 1,087,391 (294,686)$ 42,720,510$ 

Liabilities and Net Assets 

Current liabilities: 

Current portion of long-term debt 960,668$ -$ -$ -$ 960,668$ 

Accounts payable and 

accrued expenses 2,388,738 45,090 183,630 (44,686) 2,572,772 

Deferred revenue - - 103,836 - 103,836 

3,349,406 45,090 287,466 (44,686) 3,637,276 

Long-term debt 21,700,689 - - - 21,700,689 

Net assets: 

Unrestricted 16,873,251 (40,631) 799,925 (250,000) 17,382,545 

$ 41,923,346 4,459$ $ 1,087,391 (294,686)$ 42,720,510$ 



                                             

                                                         

                                

                                                     

                                                                

                                                    

                                  

                                                                         

                                  

                                                            

                           

2017
	

School LLC Corp Eliminations 

Consolidated 

Totals 

$ 6,971,142 

2,272,625 

340,695 

9,584,462 

$ 23,807 

-

20 

23,827 

$ 625,591 

94,805 

27,446 

747,842 

-$ 

(44,686) 

-

(44,686) 

7,620,540$ 

2,322,744 

368,161 

10,311,445 

19,523,719 - 8,585 - 19,532,304 

2,217,004 - - - 2,217,004 

5,501,531 - - (250,000) 5,251,531 

$ 36,826,716 $ 23,827 $ 756,427 (294,686)$ 37,312,284$ 

$ 513,958 $ - $ - -$ 513,958$ 

2,683,398 

-

3,197,356 

45,090 

-

45,090 

162,427 

50,744 

213,171 

(44,686) 

-

(44,686) 

2,846,229 

50,744 

3,410,931 

17,652,297 - - - 17,652,297 

15,977,063 (21,263) 543,256 (250,000) 16,249,056 

$ 36,826,716 $ 23,827 $ 756,427 (294,686)$ 37,312,284$ 
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CHARTER SCHOOL FOR APPLIED TECHNOLOGIES AND AFFILIATES
	

Additional Information 

Consolidating Statements of Activities 

For the years ended June 30, 2018 

Consolidated 

School LLC Corp Eliminations Totals 

Support and revenue: 
Enrollment fees: 

Revenue - resident 
student enrollment $ 27,396,596 $ - $ - -$ 27,396,596$ 

Revenue - students 
with disabilities 925,260 - - - 925,260 

Revenue - additional 
state aid - - - - -

Federal grants 2,571,598 - - - 2,571,598 
State grants 241,356 - - - 241,356 
Food service and vending 107,962 - - - 107,962 
Investment income 364,251 - 8,746 - 372,997 
Other income 282,622 - 2,451,050 (19,015) 2,714,657 

Total support and revenue 31,889,645 - 2,459,796 (19,015) 34,330,426 

Expenses: 
Program expenses: 

Regular education 19,852,137 - - (19,015) 19,833,122 
Special education 1,770,734 - - - 1,770,734 
Other programs 3,096,132 - 2,203,127 - 5,299,259 

Total program expenses 24,719,003 - 2,203,127 (19,015) 26,903,115 
Supporting services: 

Management and general 4,995,709 19,368 - - 5,015,077 

Total expenses 29,714,712 19,368 2,203,127 (19,015) 31,918,192 

Other items: 

Series 2005A Bond expenses (1,278,745) - - - (1,278,745) 

Change in net assets 896,188 (19,368) 256,669 - 1,133,489 

Net assets - beginning 15,977,063 (21,263) 543,256 (250,000) 16,249,056 

Net assets - ending $ 16,873,251 $ (40,631) $ 799,925 (250,000)$ 17,382,545$ 



                                                              

                                                              
                                                        
                                                                  
                                                              
                                                       
                                    

                              

                                           
                                                        
                                           
                              

                                                 

                       

                                                                                    

                                     

                    

2017
	

School LLC Corp Eliminations 

Consolidated 

Totals 

$ 25,162,245 

913,100 

887,367 
2,303,243 

39,709 
135,436 
422,343 
109,507 

29,972,950 

$ -

-

-
-
-
-
4 
-

4 

$ -

-

-
-
-
-

3,394 
2,022,360 

2,025,754 

-$ 

-

-
-
-
-
-

(19,515) 

(19,515) 

25,162,245$ 

913,100 

887,367 
2,303,243 

39,709 
135,436 
425,741 

2,112,352 

31,979,193 

17,193,135 
1,594,125 
2,842,355 

21,629,615 

4,539,801 

26,169,416 

-
-
-
-

5,670 

5,670 

-
-

1,919,108 
1,919,108 

-

1,919,108 

(19,515) 
-
-

(19,515) 

-

(19,515) 

17,173,620 
1,594,125 
4,761,463 

23,529,208 

4,545,471 

28,074,679 

- - - - -

3,803,534 (5,666) 106,646 - 3,904,514 

12,173,529 (15,597) 436,610 (250,000) 12,344,542 

$ 15,977,063 $ (21,263) $ 543,256 $ (250,000) 16,249,056$ 
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CHARTER SCHOOL FOR APPLIED TECHNOLOGIES AND AFFILIATES
	

Additional Information 

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

For the year ended June 30, 2018 

Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/Program Title 

CFDA 

Number 

Grantor 

Number Expenditures 

U.S. Department of Education 

Fund for the Improvement of Education 84.215 N/A $ 64,184 

Passed through New York State Education Department: 

Title I Grants to Local Educational Agencies 

Title I Grants to Local Educational Agencies 

English Language Acquistion State Grants 

English Language Acquistion State Grants 

Supporting Effective Instruction State Grants 

Total New York State Education Department 

84.010 

84.010 

84.365 

84.365 

84.367 

0021-17-4050 

0021-18-4050 

0293-17-4050 

0293-18-4050 

0147-18-4050 

142,122 

1,017,402 

3,027 

8,291 

91,922 

1,262,764 

Total U.S. Department of Education 1,326,948 

U.S. Department of Agriculture 

Passed through New York State Education Department: 

Child Nutrition Cluster: 

School Breakfast Program 

National School Lunch Program 

Summer Food Service Program for Children 

Total Child Nutrition Cluster 

10.553 

10.555 

10.559 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

363,507 

824,095 

4,779 

1,192,381 

Passed through New York State Office of General Services: 

Child Nutrition Discretionary Grants Limited Availability 

Total U.S. Department of Agriculture 

10.579 N/A 52,269 

1,244,650 

Total Expenditures of Federal Awards $ 2,571,598 

See accompanying notes. 14 



CHARTER SCHOOL FOR APPLIED TECHNOLOGIES AND AFFILIATES
	

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: 

Basis of Presentation 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal 
awards presents the activity of all federal award programs 
administered by Charter School for Applied Technologies 
and Affiliates (the Organization), an entity as defined in 
Note 1 to the Organization’s consolidated financial 
statements.  Federal awards received directly from federal 
agencies, as well as federal awards passed through from 
other governmental agencies, are included on the schedule 
of expenditures of federal awards. 

Basis of Accounting 

The amounts reported as federal expenditures generally 
were obtained from the appropriate federal financial 
reports for the applicable programs and periods.  The 
amounts reported in these federal financial reports are 
prepared from records maintained for each program, which 
are periodically reconciled with the Organization’s financial 
reporting system.  The federal expenditures are recorded 
on an accrual basis. 

Indirect Costs 

The Organization does not use the 10% de minimis 
indirect cost rate permitted by the Uniform Guidance. 

Non-Monetary Federal Program 

The Organization is the recipient of a federal award 
program that does not result in cash receipts or 
disbursements, termed a “non-monetary program.” 
During the year ended June 30, 2018, the Organization 
used $52,269 worth of commodities under the Child 
Nutrition Discretionary Grants Limited Availability 
program (CFDA Number 10.579). 

Transferability 

During 2018, the Organization transferred $169,851 of 
Title II, Part A - Supporting Effective Instruction State 
grant program funds to the Title I, Part A - Grants to Local 
Educational Agencies program and is included with Title I 
funds (CFDA Number 84.010) in the accompanying 
schedule of federal awards. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT 
AUDITING STANDARDS 

The Board of Trustees 
Charter School for Applied Technologies and Affiliates 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States, the consolidated financial statements of Charter School for Applied 
Technologies & Affiliates (the Organization), which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as of June 30, 2018, 
and the related consolidated statements of activities and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes 
to the consolidated financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated October 30, 2018. 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the consolidated financial statements, we considered the Organization’s 
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate 
in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control.  Accordingly, 
we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 
misstatements on a timely basis.  A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements 
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough 
to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section 
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal 
control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been 
identified. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Organization’s consolidated financial statements are 
free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect 
on the determination of financial statement amounts.  However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of 
our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under 
Government Auditing Standards. 

16 



Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and 
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal 
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government 
Auditing Standards in considering the Organization’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this 
communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

October 30, 2018 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL 
PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE 
UNIFORM GUIDANCE 

The Board of Trustees 
Charter School for Applied Technologies and Affiliates 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

We have audited Charter School for Applied Technologies and Affiliates’ (the Organization) compliance with the 
types of compliance requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and 
material effect on each of the Organization’s major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2018. The 
Organization’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditors’ results section of the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

Management’s Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of its 
federal awards applicable to its federal programs. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Organization’s major federal 
programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above.  We conducted our 
audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; 
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States; Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform 
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Those 
standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that 
could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred.  An audit includes examining, on 
a test basis, evidence about the Organization’s compliance with those requirements and performing such 
other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal 
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination on the Organization’s compliance. 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

In our opinion, the Organization complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements 
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year 
ended June 30, 2018. 
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Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management of the Organization is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over 
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit 
of compliance, we considered the Organization’s internal control over compliance with the types of requirements 
that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major 
federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with Uniform 
Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over 
compliance.  Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal 
control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance 
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a 
timely basis.  A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of 
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material 
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected 
and corrected, on a timely basis. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that 
might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in 
internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses.  However, material weaknesses may 
exist that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform 
Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

October 30, 2018 

19 



CHARTER SCHOOL FOR APPLIED TECHNOLOGIES AND AFFILIATES
	

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

For the year ended June 30, 2018 

Section I. Summary of Auditors’ Results 

Consolidated Financial Statements 

Type of auditors’ report issued: Unmodified 

Internal control over financial reporting: 
 Material weakness(es) identified? No 
 Significant deficiency(ies) identified? None reported 

Noncompliance material to consolidated financial statements noted? No 

Federal Awards 

Internal control over major programs: 
 Material weakness(es) identified? No 
 Significant deficiency(ies) identified? None reported 

Type of auditors’ report issued on compliance for major programs: Unmodified 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in 
 accordance with section 2 CFR 200.516(a)? No 
Identification of major programs: 

Name of Federal Program or Cluster CFDA# Amount 

Title I Grants to Local Educational Agencies 84.010 $ 1,159,524 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs: $750,000 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? Yes 

Section II. Financial Statement Findings 

No findings were reported. 

Section III. Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs 

No matters were reported. 
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CHARTER SCHOOL FOR APPLIED TECHNOLOGIES AND AFFILIATES
	

Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings 

June 30, 2018 

CFDA #10.553 School Breakfast Program 
CFDA #10.555 National School Lunch Program 
CFDA #10.559 Summer Food Service Program for Children 

Finding 2017-001: 

During fiscal 2017-18, the School improved policies and procedures to identify incomplete applications and 
appropriately address.  Further, during fiscal year 2018-19, the School obtained the New York State 
Community Eligibility Provision, which eliminates the requirement to obtain applications and determine 
eligibility as all student will receive free meals. 

Finding 2017-002: 

During 2017-18, the School properly completed the paid lunch equity calculation.  Further, during fiscal year 
2018-19, the School obtained the New York State Community Eligibility Provision, which eliminates the 
requirement to perform such calculation as all student will receive free meals. 
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Annual Financial Statement Audit Report 

School Name: Charter School for Applied Technologies 

Date (Report is due Nov. 1): November 1, 2018 

Primary District of Location 
(If NYC select NYC DOE): 

Ken-Ton (Kenmore - Town of Tonawanda Union Free School District) 

If located in NYC DOE select CSD: -

School Fiscal Contact Name: Tanya Moore 
School Fiscal Contact Email: 
School Fiscal Contact Phone: 

School Audit Firm Name: Lumsden & McCormick 
School Audit Contact Name: Robert Torella 
School Audit Contact Email: 
School Audit Contact Phone: 

Audit Period: 2017-18 
Prior Year: 2016-17 

The following items are required to be included: 

1.) The independent auditor’s report on financial statements and notes.
�
2.) Excel template file containing the Financial Position, Statement of Activities, Cash Flow and Functional
�
Expenses worksheets.
�
3.) Reports on internal controls over financial reporting and on compliance.
�

The additional items listed below should be included if applicable. Please explain the reason(s) if the items are
�
not included. Examples might include: a written management letter was not issued; the school did not expend
�
federal funds in excess of the Single Audit Threshold of $750,000; the management letter response will be
�
submitted by the following date (should be no later than 30 days from the submission of the report); etc.
�

Item If not included, state the reason(s) below (if not applicable fill in N/A): 

Management Letter 

Management Letter Response No findings 

Federal Single Audit (A-133) Not yet filed 

Corrective Action Plan N/A 





       
     
     

 
    

   
 

 
   

  
   

 
    
 

 
  

 

 

 
    

     
    

   
 

 
  

 

 
       

 
   

  
 

 

Charter School for Applied Technologies
 
Statement of Financial Position
 

as of June 30
 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Grants and contracts receivable 
Accounts receivables 
Prepaid Expenses 
Contributions and other receivables 
Other current assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
Property, Building and Equipment, net 
Restricted Cash 
Security Deposits 
Other Non-Current Assets 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT 
ASSETS 
TOTAL ASSETS 

$ 

$ 

2018 

10,903,330 
-

1,830,369 
422,510 

-
-

13,156,209 

21,680,925 
-
-

7,883,376 
29,564,301 

42,720,510 

$ 

$ 

2017 

7,620,540 
-

2,322,744 
368,161 

-
-

10,311,445 

19,532,304 
-
-

7,468,535 
27,000,839 

37,312,284 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Accrued payroll, payroll taxes and benefits 
Current Portion of Loan Payable 
Due to Related Parties 
Refundable Advances 
Deferred Revenue 
Other Current Liabilities 

TOTAL CURRENT 
LIABILITIES 
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 

Loan Payable; Due in More than One Year 
Deferred Rent 
Due to Related Party 
Other Long-Term Liabilities 

TOTAL LONG-TERM 
LIABILITIES 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

$ 

$ 

2,572,772 
-

960,668 
-
-

103,836 
-

3,637,276 

21,700,689 
-
-
-

21,700,689 

25,337,965 

$ 

$ 

2,846,229 
-

513,958 
-
-

50,744 
-

3,410,931 

17,652,297 
-
-
-

17,652,297 

21,063,228 



 

 
 

   

       

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 
Temporarily restricted 
Permanently restricted 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 

$ 17,382,545 
-
-

17,382,545 

$ 16,249,056 
-
-

16,249,056 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 42,720,510 37,312,284 



       
   

     

 
        
       
      

 
   
  
   
   

 
 
 

 
  

  

 

       

     
   

  
 

 
   

       

               
 

     

         
   

Charter School for Applied Technologies
 
Statement of Activities
 

as of June 30
 

Unrestricted 

2018 
Temporarily 
Restricted 

Total 
2017 

Total 

OPERATING REVENUE 
State and Local Per Pupil Revenue - Reg. Ed 
State and Local Per Pupil Revenue - SPED 
State and Local Per Pupil Facilities Revenue 
Federal Grants 
State and City Grants 
Other Operating Income 
Food Service/Child Nutrition Program 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 

$ 27,396,596 
925,260 

-
2,571,598 

107,962 
31,242,772 

$ -
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ 27,396,596 
925,260 

-
2,571,598 

241,356 
-

107,962 
31,242,772 

$ 25,162,245 
913,100 

-
2,303,243 

39,709 
887,367 
135,436 

29,441,100 

EXPENSES 
Program Services 

Regular Education 
Special Education 
Other Programs 

Total Program Services 
Management and general 
Fundraising 
TOTAL EXPENSES 

$ 19,833,122 
1,770,734 
5,299,259 

26,903,115 
5,015,077 

-
31,918,192 

$ -
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ 19,833,122 
1,770,734 
5,299,259 

26,903,115 
5,015,077 

-
31,918,192 

$ 17,173,620 
1,594,125 
4,761,463 

23,529,208 
4,545,471 

-
28,074,679 

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS (675,420) - (675,420) 1,366,421 

SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 
Interest and Other Income 
Contributions and Grants 
Fundraising Support 
Investments 
Donated Services 
Other Support and Revenue 

TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 

-
-

372,997 
-

2,714,657 
1,808,909 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ (1,278,745) 
-
-

372,997 
-

2,714,657 
1,808,909 

$ -
-
-

425,741 
-

2,112,352 
2,538,093 

Net Assets Released from Restrictions / Loss on Disposal 
of Assets 
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 

$ - $ 

1,133,489 

-

-

$ -

1,133,489 

$ -

3,904,514 

NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 

PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS 

$ 16,249,056 
-

$ -
-

$ 16,249,056 
-

$ 12,344,542 
-

$ (1,278,745) $ 

241,356 



         NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ 17,382,545 $ - $ 17,382,545 $ 16,249,056 



       
     

     

       
    

    
 

   

 
  

 
 

 
 
 

   
 

 
 

     
   

         

       
  

         

       
    

         

             
    

             

Charter School for Applied Technologies
 
Statement of Cash Flows
 

CASH FLOWS - OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Increase (decrease) in net assets 
Revenues from School Districts 
Accounts Receivable 
Due from School Districts 
Depreciation 
Grants Receivable 
Due from NYS 
Grant revenues 
Prepaid Expenses 
Accounts Payable 
Accrued Expenses 
Accrued Liabilities 
Contributions and fund-raising activities 
Miscellaneous sources 
Deferred Revenue 
Interest payments 
Food Service Vending and Interest Received 
Cash from other Sources 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOWS - INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchase of equipment 
Other 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOWS - FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Principal payments on long-term debt 
Other 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
Cash at beginning of year 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 

as of June 30 

2018 2017 

$ -
-

$ -
-

- -
29,129,607 

-
26,131,900 

-
- -
- -

2,434,368 
-

1,814,837 
-

(7,397,384) 
(22,152,377) 

-

(5,815,873) 
(19,758,371) 

-
- -
- -
- -

$ 

(1,044,388) 
278,720 

2,830,959 
4,079,505 $ 

(1,434,842) 
251,457 

2,089,128 
3,278,236 

$ 

$ 

(3,800,470) 
(212,602) 

(4,013,072) 

$ 

$ 

(687,891) 
(77,386) 

(765,277) 

$ 
3,216,357 

-

$ 
(478,958) 

-
$ 3,216,357 $ (478,958) 

$ 

$ 

3,282,790 
7,620,540 

10,903,330 

$ 

$ 

2,034,001 
5,586,539 
7,620,540 



       
     

     

   
 

 
         

  
 

 
   

    

  
 

   
    

 
     
  

  
  

 
   

  
 

 

 

Charter School for Applied Technologies
 
Statement of Functional Expenses
 

as of June 30
 

2018 

No. of 
Positions 

Regular 
Education 

Program Services 
Special 

Education 
Other 

Education 
Total 

Supporting Services 

Fundraising Management 
and General 

Total 

Personnel Services Costs 
Administrative Staff Personnel 
Instructional Personnel 
Non-Instructional Personnel 

Total Salaries and Staff 
Fringe Benefits & Payroll Taxes 
Retirement 
Management Company Fees 
Legal Service 
Accounting / Audit Services 
Other Purchased / Professional / 
Consulting Services 
Building and Land Rent / Lease 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Insurance 
Utilities 
Supplies / Materials 
Equipment / Furnishings 
Staff Development 
Marketing / Recruitment 
Technology 
Food Service 

39.00 
211.82 

57.03 
307.85 

$ 
946,107 

9,483,264 
232,374 

10,661,745 
3,282,819 
1,205,726 

-
-
-

200,115 

644,759 
38 

158,579 
338,602 
203,972 

1,066,701 
71,080 

-
-
-

$ 
81,007 

1,209,537 
-

1,290,544 
136,192 

50,021 
-
-
-

87,917 

-
-

9,911 
21,163 

411 
62,297 

-
-
-
-

$ 
863,106 

16,710 
617,892 

1,497,708 
228,913 

80,552 
-
-
-

231,407 

33,200 
19,209 
19,823 
49,983 

922,932 
124,594 

9,316 
-

416,579 
-

$ 
1,890,220 

10,709,511 
850,266 

13,449,997 
3,647,924 
1,336,299 

-
-
-

519,439 

677,959 
19,247 

188,313 
409,748 

1,127,315 
1,253,592 

80,396 
-

416,579 
-

$ 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ 
1,711,815 

-
1,138,277 
2,850,092 

583,020 
214,134 

-
-
-

548,405 

350 
45,569 

9,911 
21,163 

241,127 
77,146 
24,913 

107,725 
-
-

$ 
1,711,815 

-
1,138,277 
2,850,092 

583,020 
214,134 

-
-
-

548,405 

350 
45,569 

9,911 
21,163 

241,127 
77,146 
24,913 

107,725 
-
-

Student Services 
Office Expense 
Depreciation 
OTHER 
Total Expenses 

-
135,646 
970,348 
892,992 

$ 19,833,122 

-
-

60,647 
51,631 

$ 1,770,734 

945,890 
326,315 
128,505 
264,333 

$ 5,299,259 $ 

945,890 
461,961 

1,159,500 
1,208,956 

26,903,115 $ 

- -
- 111,003 
- 60,647 
- 119,872 
- $ 5,015,077 $ 

-
111,003 

60,647 
119,872 

5,015,077 



Charter School for Applied Technologies
Statement of Functional Expenses

as of June 30

2018

  

- -
- -
- -

- -

       
     

     

2017

 Total 

$ $ 
3,602,035 2,410,435 

10,709,511 9,320,658 
1,988,543 2,384,771 

16,300,089 14,115,864 
4,230,944 3,765,079 
1,550,433 1,548,884 

1,067,844 1,128,282 

678,309 596,365 
64,816 55,452 

198,224 164,944 
430,911 405,542 

1,368,442 1,259,577 
1,330,738 469,116 

105,309 130,241 
107,725 81,372 
416,579 297,761 

945,890 784,569 
572,964 458,254 

1,220,147 1,127,235 
1,328,828 1,686,142 

$ 31,918,192 $ 28,074,679 
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COMMUNICATION WITH THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE
	

October 30, 2018 

The Board of Trustees 
Charter School for Applied Technologies and Affiliates 

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Charter School for Applied Technologies and 
Affiliates (the Organization) for the year ended June 30, 2018, and have issued our report thereon. Professional 
standards require that we provide you with information about our responsibilities under generally accepted 
auditing standards, Government Accounting Standards, and the Uniform Guidance, as well as certain information 
related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated such information to you in our 
engagement letter to you dated September 10, 2018.  Professional standards also require we communicate to you 
the following information related to our audit. 

Significant Audit Findings 

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices 
Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant 
accounting policies used by the Organization are described in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements.  
No new accounting policies were adopted, and the application of existing policies was not changed in 2018. 
We noted no transactions entered into by the Organization during the year for which there is a lack of 
authoritative guidance or consensus. 

Estimates 
Accounting estimates are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements prepared by management 
and are based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions 
about future events.  Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to 
the consolidated financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may 
differ significantly from those expected.  The most sensitive estimates affecting the consolidated financial 
statements were: 

 Collection of receivables 
 Useful lives of property and equipment 
 Allocation of expenses by function and program and supporting services classification 
 Accrued expenses 

Management’s estimates of the above are based on firm concepts and reasonable assumptions of future 
events. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the estimates in determining that they 
are reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole. 

Footnote Disclosures 
The disclosures in the financial statements are neutral, consistent, and clear. Certain financial statement 
disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to financial statement users. We evaluated all 
disclosures in relation to the financial statement as a whole, and determined they are reasonable. 



___________________________________________________ 

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit 

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our audit.  

Adjustments 

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the 
audit, other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. 
Management has recorded all such adjustments. Additionally, the adjustments recorded were immaterial, 
individually and in the aggregated, to the financial statements taken as a whole. 

Disagreements with Management 

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing 
matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial statements or the 
auditors’ report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit. 

Management Representations 

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management 
representation letter dated October 30, 2018. 

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants 

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting 
matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations.  If a consultation involves application of 
an accounting principle to the Organization’s consolidated financial statements or a determination of the type of 
auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting 
accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts.  To our knowledge, there 
were no such consultations with other accountants. 

Other Audit Findings or Issues 

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing 
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the Organization’s auditors.  However, these 
discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a 
condition to our retention. 

Other Matters 

With respect to the additional information accompanying the consolidated financial statements, we made 
certain inquiries of management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the information 
to determine that the information complies with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, the method of 
preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and the information is appropriate and complete in 
relation to our audit of the consolidated financial statements. We compared and reconciled the 
supplementary information to the underlying accounting records used to prepare the consolidated financial 
statements or to the consolidated financial statements themselves. 

This information is intended solely for the use of the Board of Trustees and management of the Organization 
and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties. 
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New York State Education Department 
Request for Proposals to Establish Charter Schools Authorized by the
­

Board of Regents
­

2018-19 Budget & Cash Flow Template 

General Instructions and Notes for New Application Budgets and Cash Flows Templates 

1 Complete ALL SIX columns in BLUE 
2 Enter information into the GRAY cells 

3 
Cells containing RED triangles in the upper right corner in columns B through G contain guidance on 
that particular item 

4 

School district per-pupil tuition information is located on the State Aid website at 
https://stateaid.nysed.gov/charter/. Rows may be inserted in the worksheet to accomodate 
additional districts if necessary. 

5 

The Assumptions column should be completed for all revenue and expense items unless the item is 
self-explanatory. Where applicable, please reference the page number or section in the application 
narrative that indicates the assumption being made. For instance, student enrollment would 
reference the applicable page number in Section I, C of the application narrative. 
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Charter School for Applied Technologies 
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019 

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

Total Revenue 
Total Expenses 

Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

Total Paid Student Enrollment 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

31,044,152 850,000 
21,657,642 2,181,354 

9,386,510 (1,331,354) 
2,308 -
2,285 -

OTHER 

1,394,000 
3,439,653 

(2,045,653) 

FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL 

- 75,000 
- 5,796,372 
- (5,721,372) 

TOTAL 

33,363,152 
33,075,021 

288,131 
-

2,285 

PROGRAM SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER 

SUPPORT SERVICES 

FUNDRAISING 
MANAGEMENT & 

GENERAL TOTAL 

REVENUE 
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 

Per Pupil Revenue CY Per Pupil Rate 
Kenmore - Tonawanda $10,607.00 
Buffalo City Schools $13,350.00 
Cheektowaga $11,526.00 
Sweet Home $13,335.00 
Other various 

2,289,203 -
24,886,269 -

365,144 -
316,840 -

1,739,435 -
29,596,890 

-
-
-
-
-

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

2,289,203 
24,886,269 

365,144 
316,840 

1,739,435 
29,596,890 

Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
Other 

Other State Revenue 
TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other Federal Revenue 
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations, Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Interest Income, Earnings on Investments, 
NYC-DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Developmt.) 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
Other Local Revenue 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

- 850,000 

- -
- -
- -

29,596,890 850,000 

- -
1,071,905 -

373,312 -
- -

- -
- -
- -

1,445,217 

- -
2,045 -

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

2,045 

31,044,152 850,000 

-

-
-
-

-
-
-

1,394,000 

-
-
-

1,394,000 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

1,394,000 

- -

- -
- -
- -

- -
- -
- -
- -

- -
- -
- -

- -
- -
- 75,000 
- -
- -
- -
- -

75,000 

75,000 

850,000 

-
-
-

30,446,890 

-
1,071,905 

373,312 
1,394,000 

-
-
-

2,839,217 

-
2,045 

75,000 
-
-
-
-

77,045 

33,363,152 

EXPENSES 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions 

Executive Management 4.00 - - - - 520,312 520,312 
Instructional Management 9.00 818,033 - - - - 818,033 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 7.00 63,435 83,302 - - 423,864 570,601 
CFO / Director of Finance 0.00 - - - - - -
Operation / Business Manager 11.00 - - - - 525,373 525,373 
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Charter School for Applied Technologies 
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019 

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 

GENERAL 
Total Revenue 31,044,152 850,000 1,394,000 - 75,000 

Total Expenses 21,657,642 2,181,354 3,439,653 - 5,796,372 
Net Income 9,386,510 (1,331,354) (2,045,653) - (5,721,372) 

Actual Student Enrollment 2,308 -
Total Paid Student Enrollment 2,285 -

TOTAL 

33,363,152 
33,075,021 

288,131 
-

2,285 

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL TOTAL 

Administrative Staff 22.00 255,812 70,000 - - 691,800 
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 53 1,137,280 153,302 2,161,349 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular 87.00 5,037,735 - - - -
Teachers - SPED 24.00 - 1,283,282 - - -
Substitute Teachers 8.00 322,127 - - - -
Teaching Assistants 0.00 - - - - -
Specialty Teachers 65.00 3,411,501 - - - -
Aides 17.00 507,429 33,551 - - -
Therapists & Counselors 15.00 761,799 - - - -
Other 0.00 197,250 - 230,510 - -

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 216 10,237,841 1,316,833 230,510 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse 3.00 - - 147,290 - -
Librarian 2.00 142,413 - - - -
Custodian 14.00 - - - - 744,905 
Security 0.00 - - - - -
Other 12.00 140,000 - 507,673 - -

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 31 282,413 654,963 744,905 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 300 11,657,534 1,470,135 885,473 2,906,254 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes 891,801 112,465 67,739 - 222,328 
Fringe / Employee Benefits 2,580,028 325,368 195,972 - 643,208 
Retirement / Pension 1,215,498 153,287 92,326 - 303,027 

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 4,687,327 591,120 356,036 1,168,563 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 16,344,861 2,061,254 1,241,509 4,074,817 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit - - - - 51,500.00 
Legal - - - - 60,000.00 
Management Company Fee - - - - -
Nurse Services - - - - -
Food Service / School Lunch - - - - -
Payroll Services - - - - -
Special Ed Services - 113,000.00 - - -
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) - - - - -
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 315,735.79 - 96,331.60 - 237,450.00 

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 315,736 113,000 96,332 348,950 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses - - - - 25,000.00 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 241,165.60 - 84,989.28 - -
Special Ed Supplies & Materials - 6,500.00 - - -
Textbooks / Workbooks 120,099.75 - - - -

1,017,612 
3,451,931 

5,037,735 
1,283,282 

322,127 
-

3,411,501 
540,980 
761,799 
427,760 

11,785,183 

147,290 
142,413 
744,905 

-
647,673 

1,682,281 

16,919,395 

1,294,334 
3,744,575 
1,764,137 
6,803,046 

23,722,441 

51,500 
60,000 

-
-
-
-

113,000 
-

649,517 
874,017 

25,000 
326,155 

6,500 
120,100 
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Charter School for Applied Technologies 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

TOTAL 
ENROLLED 

218 218 
1,886 1,886 

32 32 
24 24 

148 148 
2,308 2,308 

Supplies & Materials other 8,500.00 - 99,520.00 - 29,150.00 137,170 
Equipment / Furniture 198,850.00 - 6,584.88 - 12,700.00 218,135 
Telephone 51,000.00 - - - 34,800.00 85,800 
Technology 626,726.00 - - - 39,800.00 666,526 
Student Testing & Assessment 5,250.00 - - - - 5,250 
Field Trips 13,290.00 - - - - 13,290 
Transportation (student) - - 938,238.00 - - 938,238 
Student Services - other - - - - - -
Office Expense 203,000.00 - - - 14,150.00 217,150 
Staff Development 117,303.00 - 2,400.00 - 9,400.00 129,103 
Staff Recruitment - - - - 500.00 500 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 22,000.00 - - - 110,700.00 132,700 
School Meals / Lunch - - 839,050.00 - - 839,050 
Travel (Staff) 4,000.00 600.00 7,500.00 - 1,100.00 13,200 
Fundraising - - - - - -
Other 1,111,930.00 - 116,079.96 - 167,500.00 1,395,510 

TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 2,723,114 7,100 2,094,362 444,800 5,269,376 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 15,579 - - - 193,500 209,079 
Janitorial - - - - - -
Building and Land Rent / Lease 726,852 - - - 58,092 784,944 
Repairs & Maintenance 6,500 - 7,450 - 510,213 524,163 
Equipment / Furniture - - - - - -
Security - - - - 166,000 166,000 
Utilities 425,000 - - - - 425,000 

TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 1,173,931 7,450 927,805 2,109,186 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 1,100,000 - - - - 1,100,000 
DISSOLUTION ESCROW & RESERVES / CONTIGENCY - - - - - -

TOTAL EXPENSES 21,657,642 2,181,354 3,439,653 5,796,372 33,075,021 

NET INCOME 9,386,510 (1,331,354) (2,045,653) - (5,721,372) 288,131 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 

Kenmore - Tonawanda 
Buffalo City Schools 
Cheektowaga 
Sweet Home 
Other 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 13,451 - 604 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 9,384 - 1,490 

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019 
July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019

Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 
REGULAR 

EDUCATION 
SPECIAL 

EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL TOTAL 

Total Revenue 31,044,152 850,000 1,394,000 - 75,000 33,363,152 
Total Expenses 21,657,642 2,181,354 3,439,653 - 5,796,372 33,075,021 

Net Income 9,386,510 (1,331,354) (2,045,653) - (5,721,372) 288,131 
Actual Student Enrollment 2,308 - -

Total Paid Student Enrollment 2,285 - 2,285 

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL TOTAL 



 
        

         

Assumptions 
DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

List exact titles and staff FTE"s ( Full time eqiuilivalent) 



 
        

Assumptions 
DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 



 
        

Assumptions 
DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 



 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

  
 

    
 

 

 
  

 
 

 

 
 

  
 

 
   

 

 

    
 
 

	

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School 

Education Corporation Trustee 


Trustee Name: 

______________Joseph Berti_________________________________ 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name): 

_____Charter School for Applied Technologies_______________________ 

1. 	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

Board Member, Vice Chair 

2. 	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes  _X_No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3. 	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes _X_No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4. 	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house 
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period 
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write 
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not 
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid
a conflict of interest, 
(e.g., did not vote,
did not participate in

discussion) 

Name of person
holding interest or
engaging in
transaction and 
relationship to
yourself 

NONE.  



 

  
  

   
   

  
  

 

    
 

 

 
 

________ ________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

   
	

5. 	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which 
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate 
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other 
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization 
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s) 
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the 
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such 
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None. 

Organization
conducting
business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 
conducted 

Approximate
value of the 
business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or
immediate family member 
of household holding an
interest in the organization
conducting business with
the school(s) and the
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken
to Avoid 
Conflict of 
Interest 

NONE  

Completed by: Tanya Moore, CFO                             8/1/18 

Signature Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 
provided below will be reda

Business Telephone:

Business Address: _

E-mail Address: ____

Home Telephone: __

Home Address: ___________________________________________________ 
































 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

  
 

    
 

 

 
  

 
 

 

 
 

  
 

 
   

 

 

    
 
 

	

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School 

Education Corporation Trustee 


Trustee Name: 

______________Kenneth Robinson_________________________________ 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name): 

_____Charter School for Applied Technologies_______________________ 

1. 	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

Board Member, Parent Representative 

2. 	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes  _X_No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3. 	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes _X_No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4. 	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house 
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period 
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write 
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not 
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid
a conflict of interest, 
(e.g., did not vote,
did not participate in

discussion) 

Name of person
holding interest or
engaging in
transaction and 
relationship to
yourself 

NONE.  



 

  
  

   
   

  
  

 

    
 

 

 
 

________ ________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

   
	

5. 	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which 
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate 
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other 
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization 
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s) 
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the 
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such 
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None. 

Organization
conducting
business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 
conducted 

Approximate
value of the 
business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or
immediate family member 
of household holding an
interest in the organization
conducting business with
the school(s) and the
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken
to Avoid 
Conflict of 
Interest 

NONE  

Completed by: Tanya Moore, CFO                             8/1/18 

Signature Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 
provided below will be re

Business Telephon

Business Address:

E-mail Address: __

Home Telephone: _______________________________________________________ 

Home Address: ___________________________________________________ 



 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

  
 

    
 

 

 
  

 
 

 

 
 

  
 

 
   

 

 

    
 
 

	

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School 

Education Corporation Trustee 


Trustee Name: 

______________Danielle Salasavage_________________________________ 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name): 

_____Charter School for Applied Technologies_______________________ 

1. 	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

Parent Representative 

2. 	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes  _X_No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3. 	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes _X_No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4. 	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house 
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period 
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write 
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not 
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid
a conflict of interest, 
(e.g., did not vote,
did not participate in

discussion) 

Name of person
holding interest or
engaging in
transaction and 
relationship to
yourself 

NONE.  



 

  
  

   
   

  
  

 

    
 

 

 
 

________ ________________________________________________________ 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

   
	

5. 	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which 
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate 
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other 
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization 
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s) 
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the 
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such 
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None. 

Organization
conducting
business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 
conducted 

Approximate
value of the 
business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or
immediate family member 
of household holding an
interest in the organization
conducting business with
the school(s) and the
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken
to Avoid 
Conflict of 
Interest 

NONE  

Completed by: Tanya Moore, CFO                             8/1/18 

Signature Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 
provided below will be redacted. 

Business Telephon

Business Address: 

E-mail Address: ___

Home Telephone: _

Home Address: ___________________________________________________ 
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EFGHIJKLJEFHMNNOPFGJQFRJSPGPFGTMFJMUJVWPXTQN 
YMWZNQGTMF[ 
CDEFGEHIJ789:;9<7;=J>J?F@GJABHFGEHIJ7=97;9<7;= 

CD@GDAEGFGD@JHGDJIEBGDGFDJJKDDGLLMEDGJFDHJIEGEDGFGDJNGDFGEJFE@ 
OE@EDFPEJGQEJEHHGDG@JGQEJEQFDGEDJ@EQGGLJQF@JMFHEJFDJ<7;8R;=JGGSFDHJMEEGFDJJGFDJEG@JGGJFGGDFEGJFDHJDEGFFD 

EDDGLLMEDGJGHJ@GAHEDG@JSFGQJHF@FPFLFGFE@TJKDJLF@QJLFDJAFJEJLEFDDED@TJFDHJ@GAHEDG@JSQGJFDEJEEGDGMFEFLLU 

HF@FHVFDGFJEHWJCDJFHHFGFGDTJHE@EDFPEJGQEJ@EQGGLX@JBLFD@JHGDJMEEGFDJJGDJMFYFDJJBDGJDE@@JGGSFDHJMEEGFDJ 

FG@JEDDGLLMEDGJFDHJDEGEDGFGDJGFDJEG@JFDJ<7;=R;vW 

\VJ]^SJ_YY`aEbJcE\de^`^faEVJgSEfEecVhVPXGTMFJdPQRTFi 

SPXHZTGOPFGj_GGHQXGTMFJEUUMHG[JcMkQHRJgPPGTFiJcQHiPG[ 

OE@EDFPEJIEEDAFGMEDGJKHHGDG@JFDJ<7;8R;= OE@EDFPEJIEEDAFGMEDGJwLFD@JFDJ<7;=R;vk 

OADFDJJGQEJ<7;8R<7;=J@EQGGLJUEFDTJMFDUJGH 
GADJBDFGDJUEFDJEHHGDG@JSEDEJEGDGFDAEHJGG 
FGGDFEGJDESJ@GAHEDG@TJFDELA@FVEJGHJ@GAHEDG@ 
SFGQJHF@FPFLFGFE@TJKDJLF@QJLFDJAFJEJLEFDDED@ 
FDHJGQG@EJHFMFLFE@JELFJFPLEJHGDJHDEEJFDH 
DEHAEEHJBDFEEHJLADEQWJNAEQJMEHFAM@ 
FDELAHEHJDES@BFBEDJFDHJMFJFlFDE KEGDGM FHVEDGF@EMEDG@JmnEDoGDJpEETJqE@GEDDJrMFEFLLU NFMFLUTJpAHHFLGJIGEYEGTJwFDGDFMFJOF@BFDGkTOF@FHVF DFHFGJ@BGG@TJNFEEPGGYTJCNPoQ@JqEP@FGEWJRADDGFJEH @EQGGLJFL@GJQG@GEHJGQDEEJRBEDJOGA@E@JHGD 
GADJHFMFLFE@JFDHJGGQED@WJRADJ@GFHHJVF@FGEH 
GGQEDJCQFDGEDJNEQGGL@JFDHJFGGEDHEHJF 
OFUCFDEJNFFDWJKLEEGDGDFEJ@FJD@JSFGQFDJGAD 
PAFLHFDJ@JFDEJFLSFU@JVF@FPLEJFDHJBDGVFHE 
VF@FGGD@JSFGQJGQEJLFGE@GJ@EQGGLJFDHGDMFGFGDT 
FDELA@FVEJGHJEDDGLLMEDGJHEFHLFDE@JFDHJHFGE@W 

OADFDJJGQEJ<7;8R<7;=J@EQGGLJUEFDTJMFDUJGH 
GADJBDFGDJUEFDJEHHGDG@JSEDEJEGDGFDAEHJGG 
FGGDFEGJDESJ@GAHEDG@TJFDELA@FVEJGHJ@GAHEDG@ 
SFGQJHF@FPFLFGFE@TJKDJLF@QJLFDJAFJEJLEFDDED@ 

NGDJGQEJABEGMFDJJ<7;=R;vJ@EQGGLJUEFDTJGAD 
FDFGFFLJBLFDJSFLLJPEJGGJEGDGFDAEJSFGQJGQG@E 
DEEDAFGMEDGJFEGFVFGFE@JHEEMEHJGGJPE 
@AEEE@@HALJFDJF@@F@GFDJJGADJ@EQGGLJSFGQ 
MEEGFDJJFG@JBDFGDJUEFDJGFDJEG@WJPHHFGFGDFLLUT 
FHGEDJFDJF@@E@@MEDGJGHJGADJEADDEDGJDEEH@JFDH 
PAHJEGJFLLGGMEDG@TJHAGADEJMFDYEGFDJJSGDHFDJ 
SFLLJFDELAHEJGQEJEMBQF@F@JFDHJQFJQLFJQGFDJJGH 
RJFLLJGUBE@JGHJ@GAHEDG@JFDEJFEEEBGEHJmSFGQ 
BLFEEMEDGJFDGGJFJLGGGEDUJFHJDESAE@G@JETEEEH 
GQEJDAMPEDJGHJ@EFG@kTJSFGQJDGJEDGDFDEE 
ETFM@JGDJGAFGFGDWJ 

qEJBLFDJGGJFL@GJEGDGFDAEJGADJRBEDJOGA@E@T
VF@FG@JGGJGGQEDJCQFDGEDJNEQGGL@JFDHJOFUEFDE 
CEDGED@JGGJFGGDFEGJDESJ@GAHEDG@WJCDJFHHFGFGDT 
GADJ@EQGGLQ@JSEP@FGEJSFLLJEGDGFDAEJGGJPEJF 
DE@GADEEJHGDJ@GAHEDG@JFDHJHFMFLFE@JSFGQ 
NBEEFFLJKHAEFGFGDJDEEH@JFDHJKDJLF@Q 
?FDJAFJEJ?EFDDED@JPUJBDGVFHFDJJHFMFLFE@JSFGQ 
FDHGDMFGFGDJFDHJGQFDHJBFDGUJDE@GADEE@JMFHE 
FVFFLFPLEJGGJGQEMWJ 

NGDJGQEJABEGMFDJJ<7;=R;vJ@EQGGLJUEFDTJGAD 
FDFGFFLJBLFDJSFLLJPEJGGJEGDGFDAEJSFGQJGQG@E 
DEEDAFGMEDGJFEGFVFGFE@JHEEMEHJGGJPE 
@AEEE@@HALJFDJF@@F@GFDJJGADJ@EQGGLJSFGQ 
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 KDJLF@Q FDELAHEHJDES@BFBEDJFDHJMFJFlFDE ?FDJAF FHVEDGF@EMEDG@JmnEDoGDJpEETJqE@GEDDJrMJE NFMFLUTJpAHHFLGJIGEYEGTJwFDGDFMFJOF@BFDGkT?EFDDED DFHFGJ@BGG@TJNFEEPGGYTJCNPoQ@JqEP@FGEWJRAD@ @EQGGLJFL@GJQG@GEHJGQDEEJRBEDJOGA@E@JHGD 
GADJHFMFLFE@JFDHJGGQED@WJRADJ@GFHHJVF@FGEH 
GGQEDJCQFDGEDJNEQGGL@JFDHJFGGEDHEHJF 
OFUCFDEJNFFDWJKLEEGDGDFEJ@FJD@JSFGQFDJGAD 
PAFLHFDJ@JFDEJFLSFU@JVF@FPLEJFDHJBDGVFHE 
VF@FGGD@JSFGQJGQEJLFGE@GJ@EQGGLJFDHGDMFGFGDT 
FDELA@FVEJGHJEDDGLLMEDGJHEFHLFDE@JFDHJHFGE@W 

PAHJEGJFLLGGMEDG@TJHAGADEJMFDYEGFDJJSGDHFDJ 
SFLLJFDELAHEJGQEJEMBQF@F@JFDHJQFJQLFJQGFDJJGH 
RJFLLJGUBE@JGHJ@GAHEDG@JFDEJFEEEBGEHJmSFGQ 
BLFEEMEDGJFDGGJFJLGGGEDUJFHJDESAE@G@JETEEEH 
GQEJDAMPEDJGHJ@EFG@kTJSFGQJDGJEDGDFDEE 
ETFM@JGDJGAFGFGDWJ 

qEJBLFDJGGJFL@GJEGDGFDAEJGADJRBEDJOGA@E@T
VF@FG@JGGJGGQEDJCQFDGEDJNEQGGL@JFDHJOFUEFDE 
CEDGED@JGGJFGGDFEGJDESJ@GAHEDG@WJCDJFHHFGFGDT 
GADJ@EQGGLQ@JSEP@FGEJSFLLJEGDGFDAEJGGJPEJF 
DE@GADEEJHGDJ@GAHEDG@JFDHJHFMFLFE@JSFGQ 
NBEEFFLJKHAEFGFGDJDEEH@JFDHJKDJLF@Q 
?FDJAFJEJ?EFDDED@JPUJBDGVFHFDJJHFMFLFE@JSFGQ 
FDHGDMFGFGDJFDHJGQFDHJBFDGUJDE@GADEE@JMFHE 
FVFFLFPLEJGGJGQEMWJ 

NGDJGQEJABEGMFDJJ<7;=R;vJ@EQGGLJUEFDTJGAD 
FDFGFFLJBLFDJSFLLJPEJGGJEGDGFDAEJSFGQJGQG@E 
DEEDAFGMEDGJFEGFVFGFE@JHEEMEHJGGJPE 
@AEEE@@HALJFDJF@@F@GFDJJGADJ@EQGGLJSFGQ 
MEEGFDJJFG@JBDFGDJUEFDJGFDJEG@WJPHHFGFGDFLLUT 
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SFLLJFDELAHEJGQEJEMBQF@F@JFDHJQFJQLFJQGFDJJGH 
RJFLLJGUBE@JGHJ@GAHEDG@JFDEJFEEEBGEHJmSFGQ 
BLFEEMEDGJFDGGJFJLGGGEDUJFHJDESAE@G@JETEEEH 
GQEJDAMPEDJGHJ@EFG@kTJSFGQJDGJEDGDFDEE 
ETFM@JGDJGAFGFGDWJ 

qEJBLFDJGGJFL@GJEGDGFDAEJGADJRBEDJOGA@E@T
VF@FG@JGGJGGQEDJCQFDGEDJNEQGGL@JFDHJOFUEFDE 
CEDGED@JGGJFGGDFEGJDESJ@GAHEDG@WJCDJFHHFGFGDT 
GADJ@EQGGLQ@JSEP@FGEJSFLLJEGDGFDAEJGGJPEJF 
DE@GADEEJHGDJ@GAHEDG@JFDHJHFMFLFE@JSFGQ 
NBEEFFLJKHAEFGFGDJDEEH@JFDHJKDJLF@Q 
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FGGDFEGJDESJ@GAHEDG@TJFDELA@FVEJGHJ@GAHEDG@ 
SFGQJHF@FPFLFGFE@TJKDJLF@QJLFDJAFJEJLEFDDED@ 
FDHJGQG@EJHFMFLFE@JELFJFPLEJHGDJHDEEJFDH 
DEHAEEHJBDFEEHJLADEQWJNAEQJMEHFAM@ 
FDELAHEHJDES@BFBEDJFDHJMFJFlFDE 
FHVEDGF@EMEDG@JmnEDoGDJpEETJqE@GEDDJrM
NFMFLUTJpAHHFLGJIGEYEGTJwFDGDFMFJOF@BFDGkT
DFHFGJ@BGG@TJNFEEPGGYTJCNPoQ@JqEP@FGEWJRAD
@EQGGLJFL@GJQG@GEHJGQDEEJRBEDJOGA@E@JHGD 
GADJHFMFLFE@JFDHJGGQED@WJRADJ@GFHHJVF@FGEH 
GGQEDJCQFDGEDJNEQGGL@JFDHJFGGEDHEHJF 
OFUCFDEJNFFDWJKLEEGDGDFEJ@FJD@JSFGQFDJGAD 
PAFLHFDJ@JFDEJFLSFU@JVF@FPLEJFDHJBDGVFHE 
VF@FGGD@JSFGQJGQEJLFGE@GJ@EQGGLJFDHGDMFGFGDT 
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@GAHEDG@JFDHJHFMFLFE@JPUJBDGVF@FGD@JGH 
BDGVFHFDJJFSFDEDE@@JGHJGQEJDE@GADEE@JFDH 
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HDGMJGQEJFD@GDAEGFGDWJCDJGQF@JSFUTJLFPELFDJJQF@ 
PEEDJMFDFMFlEHWJ 

CGMMGDJJDFHERLEVELJHGDMFGFVEJF@@E@@MEDG@ 
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GHJEADDEDGJ@EDVFEE@TJFHEDGFHUJDESJFDEF@JGH 
DEEH@TJFDHJGQG@EJ@EDVFEE@JDESAFDFDJ 
ELFMFDFGFGDJGDJDE@GDAEGADFDJW 

UBGDJDEVFESJGHJEDDGLLMEDGJLEVEL@TJGQEJ@EQGGL 
BLFD@JGGJEGDGFDAEJ@AEEE@@HALJ@EDVFEE@ 
BEDHGDMEHJHADFDJJGQEJBDFGDJUEFDJGD 
DE@GDAEGADEJGQG@EJ@EDVFEE@JFDJDEEHWJoQE 
@EQGGLTJGQDGAJQJFG@JNFMFLUJNABBGDGJCEDGEDJSFLL 
EGDHAEGJFJ@ADVEUJGGJJFAJEJGQEJEHHEEGFVEDE@@ 
GHJEADDEDGJ@EDVFEE@TJFHEDGFHUJDESJFDEF@JGH 
DEEH@TJFDHJGQG@EJ@EDVFEE@JDESAFDFDJ 
ELFMFDFGFGDJGDJDE@GDAEGADFDJW 

UBGDJFJBDELFMFDFDUJDEVFESJGHJGQEJHFGFJGQFG 
HE@EDFPE@JGQEJDESJ@GAHEDGJBGBALFGFGDJHAEJGG 
GADJEADDEDGJETBFD@FGDTJSEJPELFEVEJGQFGJSE 
EFDJMEEGJGQEJGFDJEG@JSFGQFDJGQEJJAFHELFDE@JGH 
GADJEADDEDGJGAGDEFEQJ9JMFDYEGFDJJEHHGDG@W 
NQGALHJSEJETBEDFEDEEJHFHHFEALGUJMEEGFDJJGQE 
GFDJEG@JHADFDJJGQEJDETGJGEDMTJGQEJ@EQGGLJMFU 
F@YJHGDJFJMFGEDFFLJEQFDJEJGQFGJSGALHJBEDMFG 
CNPoJGGJJFVEJFJBDFGDFGUJBGFDGJGGJFJ@BEEFHFE 
@BEEFFLJBGBALFGFGDJHGDJEDDGLLMEDGWJqEJPELFEVE
FJBDEEEHEDGJQF@JPEEDJE@GFPLF@QEHJHGDJ@AEQJF 
DESAE@GJPUJ@EVEDFLJCNCJFAGQGDFlEHJEQFDGED@W 
qQFGJSEJSGALHJDGGJPEJSFLLFDJJGGJHGTJF@JFGJF@
DGGJFDJGQEJPEDEHFGJGHJEQFLHDEDTJF@JGGJF@BFDEJFGJF 
DEJFGFVEJJGFLJGHJDEFEQFDJJBEDEEDGFJE@JGH 
@BEEFFLJEHAEFGFGDJ@GAHEDG@JHDGMJHF@GDFEG@JGQFG 
GVEDJFHEDGFHUJ@GAHEDG@WJqEJSFLLJEGDGFDAEJGG
BDGVFHEJFDGEDVEDGFGD@JGQFGJFVGFHJDEHEDDFL@JFDH 
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NU@GEMJGE@G@TJGQEUJSEDEJFL@GJBDGVFHEHJFD 
FEEGDHFDEEJGGJGQEJCKwWJCDJGQEJEF@EJGHJFDJCKw 
EFLLFDJJHGDJFLGEDDFGFVEJF@@E@@MEDGTJGQEJ@EQGGL 
BDGVFHEHJGQEJFBBDGBDFFGEJHGDMJGHJNGFGE 
PLGEDDFGFVEJ?EFDDFDJJP@@E@@MEDGWJCDJFHHFGFGDT 
CNPoJBDGVFHEHJBFDEDG@JCKwJBDGJDE@@JDEBGDG@ 
FDJFEEGDHFDEEJSFGQJGQEJDEBGDGFDJJHFDEEGFVE@JGH 
GQEJ@GAHEDGQ@JCKwWJwFDEDG@JFL@GJDEEEFVEH 
DEBGDGJEFDH@JGDJFJSAFDGEDLUJPF@F@ 

HEELF@@FHUJ@GAHEDG@JSQGJMFYEJ@FJDFHFEFDG 
BDGJDE@@W 
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EFGHIJKKJLMNOOHPPQJRSNTUSHJNFVJWVQXFXOGHNGPH 
WGGHXGXPF 
LMNOPQRSMOpSqPrstrutvrus 

wpRxyOPz{M|}pNP~|POpMz{pyPM|SPMS�~|~NOyMOxyPNOM��~|}� 

YFOGHZTGXPFOJ[PHJTPQ\MSGXF]JGUSJLMNOOHPPQJRSNTUSHJNFVJWVQXFXOGHNGPHJWGGHXGXPFJRN^MSO 

LUNHGSHJOTUPPMOJQZOGJTPQ\MSGSJGUSJGN^MSOJGXGMSVJ_`Kab_`KcJLMNOOHPPQJRSNTUSHJNFV 
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ldJRSMMJIPZHJOTUPPMpOJOGPHI 

LUNHGSHJOTUPPMOJQNIJ\HPfXVSJNVVXGXPFNMJXF[PHQNGXPFJXFJGUXOJOSTGXPFJP[JGUSJWFFZNM 
qS\PHGJN^PZGJGUSXHJHSO\STGXfSJGSNTUSHJNFVJNVQXFXOGHNGPHJNGGHXGXPFJHNGSOJNOJOPQS 

GSNTUSHJPHJNVQXFXOGHNGPHJVS\NHGZHSOJVPJFPGJHS[MSTGJNVfNFTSQSFGJPHJQPfSQSFGJoXGUXF 

GUSJTUNHGSHJOTUPPMJFSGoPHrOdJsTUPPMOJQNIJ\HPfXVSJNVVXGXPFNMJVSGNXMJGPJHS[MSTGJN 

GSNTUSHtOJNVfNFTSQSFGJZ\JGUSJMNVVSHJGPJNJMSNVSHOUX\J\POXGXPFJoXGUXFJGUSJFSGoPHrJPH 
NFJNVQXFXOGHNGPHtOJQPfSQSFGJGPJMSNVJNJFSoJFSGoPHrJTUNHGSHJOTUPPMd 
J 

�Qy~|}Pvru��vrusPO{pP[xMySPx�P�yQNOppNPMRRyxZpSPO{pPzypMO~x|Px�PMP�\��P�M]~|pOPOxPzx|N~NOPx�P^ 

�p�]pyN�P�{~NP}yxQRP{MNP]pp|Pp�Rx�pypS_P]`PO{pP[xMySPx�P�yQNOppN_POxPzx��M]xyMO~Zp�`PRyxZ~Sp 

�pMSpyN{~RP�xyPO{pPNz{xx�PSQy~|}Pvrus�vruY� 

udJLUNHGSHJOTUPPMOJQZOGJSFOZHSJGUNGJNMMJ\HPO\STGXfSJSQ\MPISSOJHSTSXfSJTMSNHNFTS 

GUHPZ]UJGUSJvwsExJy[[XTSJP[JsTUPPMJeSHOPFFSMJqSfXSoJNFVJWTTPZFGN^XMXGIJhyseqWj 
\HXPHJGPJSQ\MPIQSFGdJW[GSHJNFJSQ\MPISSJUNOJ^SSFJTMSNHSVmJOTUPPMOJNHSJHSgZXHSVJGP 

QNXFGNXFJ\HPP[JP[JOZTUJTMSNHNFTSJXFJGUSJ[XMSJP[JSNTUJSQ\MPISSdJiPHJGUSJON[SGIJP[JNMM 
OGZVSFGOmJTUNHGSHJOTUPPMOJQZOGJGNrSJXQQSVXNGSJOGS\OJGPJGSHQXFNGSJGUSJSQ\MPIQSFGJP[ 
XFVXfXVZNMOJoUPJUNfSJ^SSFJVSFXSVJTMSNHNFTSdJyFTSJGUSJSQ\MPISSOJUNfSJ^SSF 

GSHQXFNGSVmJGUSJOTUPPMJQZOGJGSHQXFNGSJGUSJHSgZSOGJ[PHJTMSNHNFTSJXFJGUSJREWLz 

OIOGSQdJJ 
J 
zNfSJNMMJSQ\MPISSOJUNfSJ^SSFJTMSNHSVJGUHPZ]UJGUSJvwsExJREWLzJOIOGSQ{ 

J 

apN 

|dJiPHJ\SHO\STGXfSJPHJTZHHSFGJSQ\MPISSOJoUPOSJTMSNHNFTSJUNOJ^SSFJVSFXSVmJUNfSJIPZ 

GSHQXFNGSVJGUSXHJSQ\MPIQSFGJNFVJHSQPfSVJGUSQJ[HPQJGUSJREWLzJOIOGSQ{ 

apN 

RUNFrJIPZ 
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EFGHIJKLJMFNOHGPQPORJSOTNUOHV
 
CDEFGEHIJ789:;9<7;=J>J?F@GJABHFGEHIJ7=97;9<7;= 

WSEJXYZFGJYQJ[\\JSOTNUOHV 

]XOHGPQPORJTFRJMFNOHGPQPOR^JTVJYQ 

_`ab`Kc 

;8C 

WSEJXYZFGJYQJ[\\JXOHGPQPOR 

SOTNUOHVJTVJYQJ_`ab`Kc 

;D; 

dFVGHZNGPYFVJQYHJeOfYHGPFgJhOHNOFGJYQJMFNOHGPQPORJSOTNUOHV 

SUOJGTi\OJiO\YjJPVJHOQ\ONGPkOJYQJGUOJPFQYHlTGPYFJNY\\ONGORJGUHYZgUJGUOJYF\PFOJfYHGT\JQYH 

NYlf\PTFNOJjPGUJ/OjJ0YH1J2GTGOJERZNTGPYFJ3TjJLc,-]a^]T.K^JQYHJGOTNUPFgJVGTQQ 

/ZT\PQPNTGPYFV0JEFGOHJGUOJHO\OkTFGJQZ\\JGPlOJO/ZPkT\OFGJ]WSE^JNYZFGJYQJGOTNUOHVJPFJOTNU 

NY\ZlF0JWYHJO1Tlf\O2JTJVNUYY\JjPGUJLbJQZ\\JGPlOJGOTNUOHVJTFRJ,JUT\QJGPlOJGOTNUOHV 

jYZ\RJUTkOJTFJWSEJNYZFGJYQJLL0,0JdQJlYHOJGUTFJYFOJNY\ZlFJTff\POVJGYJTJfTHGPNZ\TH 

GOTNUOH2Jf\OTVOJVO\ONGJYFOJNY\ZlFJQYHJGUOJWSEJNYZFG0Jh\OTVOJRYJFYGJPFN\ZRO 

fTHTfHYQOVVPYFT\V2JVZNUJTVJGOTNUOHJTVVPVGTFGV0 

WSEJNYZFGJYQJZFNOHGPQPORJGOTNUOHVJYFJ_`ab`Kc2JTFRJOTNUJZFNOHGPQPORJGOTNUOHJVUYZ\RJiO 

NYZFGORJYF\IJYFNO0 

;JJFHGFKJEFGJLHAIGJHMJAILEDGNMNEHJGEFLOED@JPDQ:7Q;=R 

<JJEFGJLHAIGJHMJAILEDGNMNEHJGEFLOED@JSNGOJFGJKEF@GJGODEEJTEFD@ 
HMJEKEUEIGFDTVJUNHHKEJHDJ@ELHIHFDTJLKF@@DHHUJGEFLONIW 
EXBEDNEILEJPDQ:7Q;=R 

:JJEFGJLHAIGJHMJAILEDGNMNEHJGEFLOED@JSOHJFDEJGEIADEHJHD
 
GEIADEJGDFLYJLHKKEWEJMFLAKGTJPDQ:7Q;=R
 

CJJEFGJLHAIGJHMJAILEDGNMNEHJGEFLOED@JSNGOJGSHJTEFD@JHMJFEFLO 
MHDJZUEDNLFJEXBEDNEILEJPDQ:7Q;=R 

[JJEFGJLHAIGJHMJAILEDGNMNEHJGEFLOED@JSNGOJEXLEBGNHIFK

\A@NIE@@VJBDHME@@NHIFKVJFDGN@GNLVJFGOKEGNLVJHDJUNKNGFDT
 
EXBEDNEILEJPDQ:7Q;=R
 

DJJEFGJLHAIGJHMJAILEDGNMNEHJGEFLOED@JSOHJHHJIHGJMNGJNIGHJFIT 
HMJGOEJBDNHDJMHADJLFGEWHDNE@JPDQ:7Q;=R 
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Charter School for Applied Technologies 
Organizational Chart 

Intervention Coord. 

RTI Coaches 

N.Y. State Board of Trustees 
Education Dept. 

Superintendent 

Chief Info. Officer Dir. Of Tech. & Ops. K-5 Principal 6-8 Principal 9-12 Principal Dir. Student Services Assist. to Super C.F.O. Dir. Comm. & Devel 

Enroll. Specialist Tech. Specialists Asst. Principal Asst. Principal Asst. Principals Counselors Business Specialists Communications 

Maintenance Staff Dept. Heads Family Support Ctr.  - Ordering Assistant 

Greenhouse Dean of Students Dean of Students Nurses Shipping/Receiving 

Transportation All Direct  Copy Center Staff 

All Direct All Direct Student Staff: 

Student Staff: Student Staff:  - Teachers 

- Teachers  - Teachers  - Librarian 

- Librarian  - Librarian  - Instruct. Aides 

- Instruct. Aides  - Instruct. Aides 

Athletics Coords. 

Athletics Coords. Athletic Coaches Food Services 

Athletic Coaches 

Coord., Special Ed. 

SPED Staff

Service Providers 

H.R. Director

Payroll Specialist

Recruitment 



 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

         

 

 

CHARTER SCHOOL FOR APPLIED TECHNOLOGIES 

2018-2019 School Year Calendar K-5 

S-20 JULY 
T-21 4th: Independence Day 

January
 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat
 

1 2 3 4 5 

July 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 

29 30 31 

August 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

26 27 28 29 30 31 

September 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

2 3 4 5 6 

9 10 11 12 13 

7 

14 

1 

8 

15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

30 

October 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 2 3 4 5 6 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

28 29 30 31 

November 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 

4 5 6 7 8 

11 12 13 14 15 

18 19 20 21 22 

25 26 27 28 29 

2 

9 

16 

23 

30 

3 

10 

17 

24 

December 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

30 31 

Student Days: 183
 
Teacher Days: 198
 

BOT Approved: April 10, 2018 28th: Last day for Faculty 

AUGUST 

20th-24th: No School Professional Devel Day 

27th: First Day of School - Full Day 

SEPTEMBER 

3rd: School Closed - Labor Day 

28th: 5-Week Progress Report 
S-5 OCTOBER S-13 

T-10 5th: No School Professional Devel Day T-15 

8th: School Closed - Columbus Day 

26th: 1st Marking Period Ends 

NOVEMBER 

8th & 15th  : Parent/Teacher Conferences 
9th:  No School Professional Devel Day 

S-19 12th: School Closed - Veteran's Day S-20 

T-19 16th:  School Closed T-21 

21st - 23rd: Thanksgiving Recess 

DECEMBER 

7th: 15-Week Progress Report 

24th-31st: Winter Recess No School 

JANUARY 

1st: New Year's Day 

21st: School Closed - MLK Jr. Day 
S-21 25th: 2nd Marking Period Ends S-15 

T-22 28th:  No School Professional Devel Day T-16 

FEBRUARY 

7th & 13th: Parent/Teacher Conferences 

8th: No School Professional Devel 

15th: School Closed 

18th: School Closed-President's Day 

19th-22nd Winter Recess No School S-20 

S-16 MARCH T-21 

T-18 8th: 25-Week Progess Report 

15th: No School Professional Devel Day 

APRIL 

2nd-4th: NYS ELA Assessment Grade 3-8 

12th: ELA Scoring Day - No School 

12th: 3rd Marking Period Ends 

19th-26th: Spring Recess No School S-19 

S-15 MAY T-20 

T-15 1st-3rd: NYS Math Assessment Grade 3-8 

10th: Math Scoring Day - No School 

23rd: 35-Week Progress Report 

24th-27th: School Closed-Memorial Day 

JUNE 

June 3rd: NYS Science Assessment
 
Grade 4 & 8
 

27th: Last Day of School - Full Day
 
20th: 4th Marking Period Ends
 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

20 21 

28 

22 23 24 25 26 

27 29 30 31 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu 

3 4 5 6 7 

10 11 12 13 14 

17 18 19 20 21 

24 25 26 27 28 

February 

Fri 

1 

8 

15 

22 

Sat 

2 

9 

16 

23 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu 

3 4 5 6 7 

10 11 12 13 14 

17 18 19 20 21 

24 25 26 27 28 

31 

March 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu 

1 2 3 4 

7 8 9 10 11 

14 15 16 17 18 

21 22 23 24 25 

28 29 30 

April 

Fri 

1 

8 

15 

22 

29 

Fri 

5 

12 

19 

26 

Sat 

2 

9 

16 

23 

30 

Sat 

6 

13 

20 

27 

May 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

26 27 28 29 30 31 

June 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

30 

Student First / Last Day 

No School for Students 

Recess-No School 

Full Day 
Prof Dev Day-No 

School for students 



 

 

 



 

  

 

         

 

 

  

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

CHARTER SCHOOL FOR APPLIED TECHNOLOGIES 

2018-2019 School Year Calendar 6-8 

S-20 JULY 
T-21 4th: Independence Day 

January
 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat
 

1 2 3 4 5 

July 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 

29 30 31 

August 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

26 27 28 29 30 31 

September 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

2 3 4 5 6 

9 10 11 12 13 

7 

14 

1 

8 

15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

30 

October 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 2 3 4 5 6 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

28 29 30 31 

November 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 

4 5 6 7 8 

11 12 13 14 15 

18 19 20 21 22 

25 26 27 28 29 

2 

9 

16 

23 

30 

3 

10 

17 

24 

December 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

30 31 

Student Days: 183
 
Teacher Days: 198
 

BOT Approved April 10, 2018
 

AUGUST 

20th-24th: No School Professional Devel Day 

27th: First Day of School - Full Day 

SEPTEMBER 

3rd: School Closed - Labor Day 

28th: 5-Week Progress Report 
S-5 OCTOBER S-13 

T-10 5th: No School Professional Devel Day T-15 

8th: School Closed - Columbus Day 

26th: 1st Marking Period Ends 

NOVEMBER 

8th & 15th  : Parent/Teacher Conferences 
9th:  No School Professional Devel Day 

S-19 12th: School Closed - Veteran's Day S-20 

T-19 16th:  School Closed T-21 

21st - 23rd: Thanksgiving Recess 

DECEMBER 

7th: 15-Week Progress Report 

24th-31st: Winter Recess No School 

JANUARY 

1st: New Year's Day 

21st: School Closed - MLK Jr. Day 
S-21 25th: 2nd Marking Period Ends S-15 

T-22 28th No School Professional Devel Day T-16 

FEBRUARY 

7th & 13th: Parent/Teacher Conferences 

8th: No School Professional Devel 

15th: School Closed 

18th: School Closed-President's Day 

19th-22nd Winter Recess No School S-20 

S-16 MARCH T-21 

T-18 8th: 25-Week Progess Report 

15th: No School Professional Devel Day 

APRIL 

2nd-4th: NYS ELA Assessment Grade 3-8 

12th: ELA Scoring Day - No School 

12th: 3rd Marking Period Ends 

19th-26th: Spring Recess No School S-19 

S-15 MAY T-20 

T-15 1st-3rd: NYS Math Assessment Grade 3-8 

10th: Math Scoring Day - No School 

23rd: 35-Week Progress Report 

24th-27th: School Closed-Memorial Day 

JUNE 

June 3rd: NYS Science Assessment
 
Grade 4 & 8
 

27th: Last Day of School - Full Day
 
20th: 4th Marking Period Ends
 

28th: Last day for Faculty
 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

20 21 

28 

22 23 24 25 26 

27 29 30 31 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu 

3 4 5 6 7 

10 11 12 13 14 

17 18 19 20 21 

24 25 26 27 28 

February 

Fri 

1 

8 

15 

22 

Sat 

2 

9 

16 

23 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu 

3 4 5 6 7 

10 11 12 13 14 

17 18 19 20 21 

24 25 26 27 28 

31 

March 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu 

1 2 3 4 

7 8 9 10 11 

14 15 16 17 18 

21 22 23 24 25 

28 29 30 

April 

Fri 

1 

8 

15 

22 

29 

Fri 

5 

12 

19 

26 

Sat 

2 

9 

16 

23 

30 

Sat 

6 

13 

20 

27 

May 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

26 27 28 29 30 31 

June 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

30 

Recess-No School 

Student First / Last Day 

No School for Students 

Full Day 
Prof Dev Day-No 

School for students 

CMSAT Half Days 



 

 

 

 

 

    

     

    

  
     

    

    

  

   
  

    
   

   

  

   

   
  

      

 
     

     

  

    

    

    

   

  

     

     

       

  

    

    

    
           

    

  

     

       

    

      

     

       

  

   

   

  

    

  

     

       

     
       

CHARTER SCHOOL FOR APPLIED TECHNOLOGIES 
2018-2019 School Year Calendar 9-12 

S-20 JULY 
4th: School Closed - Independence Day T-21 

July 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 AUGUST 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 2 3 4 5 
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 
27 28 29 30 31 

January 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 16th-17th: Regents Exams 
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 20th-24th: No School Professional Dev Days 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 27th: Gr 12, (full day) 28th: Gr 11 
29 30 31 29th: Gr 10, (full day) 30th: Gr 9 

31st: All grades report 
SEPTEMBER 

August 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 2 3 4 
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
19 25 
26 

20 21 22 23 24 
27 28 29 30 31 

S-5 3rd: Labor Day School Closed S-13 

T-10 19th: Meet the Teacher Night T-15 

28th: 5-Week Progress Report 
OCTOBER 

5th: No School Professional Dev Day 
8th: Columbus Day School Closed 

26th: 1st Marking Period Ends 
NOVEMBER 

S-19 8th & 15th: Parent/Teacher Conferences S-20 

T-19 9th: No School Professional Dev Day T-21 

12th: Veteran's Day School Closed 
16th: School Closed 

21st-23rd: Thanksgiving Recess No School 

February 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

3 4 5 6 
10 11 12 13 
17 18 19 20 
24 25 26 27 

7 
14 
21 
28 

1 
8 

15 
22 

2 
9 

16 
23 

September 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

2 
9 

3 4 5 
10 11 12 

6 
13 

7 
14 

1 
8 
15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 
30 

October 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 2 3 4 5 6 
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 
28 29 30 31 

November 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

4 5 6 7 
11 12 13 14 
18 19 20 21 
25 26 27 28 

1 
8 
15 
22 
29 

2 
9 
16 
23 
30 

3 
10 
17 
24 

December 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 
30 31 

Student Days: 183 
Teacher Days: 198 

BOT Approved: 4/10/2018 

March 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

3 
10 
17 

4 5 6 
11 12 13 
18 19 20 

7 
14 
21 

1 
8 
15 
22 

2 
9 
16 
23 

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 
31 

April 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

7 
14 
21 
28 

1 2 3 
8 9 10 
15 16 17 
22 23 24 
29 30 

4 
11 
18 
25 

5 
12 
19 
26 

6 
13 
20 
27 

May 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 2 3 4 
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
26 27 28 29 30 31 

7th: Parent/Teacher Conferences 
8th: No School Professional Dev Day 
13th: Parent/Teacher Conferences S-20 

S-16 15th: School Closed T-21 
T-18 18th: President's Day No School 

19th-22nd Winter Recess No School 
MARCH 

8th: 25-Week Progess Report
 
15th: No School Professional Dev Day
 

APRIL 
12th: 3rd Marking Period Ends S-19 

S-15 12th :No School Professional Dev Day T-20 
T-15 19th-26th: Spring Recess No School 

MAY 
10th: No School Professional Dev Day 

23rd: 35-Week Progress Report 
24th-27th: Memorial Day School Closed 

JUNE 

June 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

2 
9 
16 
23 
30 

1 
3 4 5 6 7 8 

10 11 12 13 14 15 
17 18 19 20 21 22 
24 25 26 27 28 29 

Recess-No School 

Student First / Last Day 
No School for Students 

3rd: NYS Global History Exam
 
18th-26th: NYS Regents Exams
 
20th: 4th Marking Period Ends
 

27th: Last Day of School - Full Day Full Day 
28th: Last day for Faculty HS Graduation Prof Dev Day-No School 

for students 

DECEMBER 
7th: 15-Week Progress Report 

24th-31st: Winter Recess No School 
JANUARY 

S-21 1st: New Year's Day No School S-15 
T-22 21st: MLK Jr. Day School Closed T-16 

22nd-25th: NYS Regents Exams 
25th: 2nd Marking Period Ends 

28th: No School Professional Dev Day 
FEBRUARY 
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